= Prince
TOWNSHIP

Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE
AGENDA
September 13, 2022
6:45 PM

Join Zoom Meeting

https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/84936055895?pwd=ckhrREIVMCthSUdmNnIrSmRQQWYwd

10.

11.

z09

Meeting ID: 849 3605 5895
Passcode: 312157

Call to Order
Approve Agenda
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

Minutes of Previous Meeting
a) Minutes of Regular Meeting, July 12, 2022, and Special Meeting July 27, 2022.

Questions and information arising out of the minutes.
Petitions and/or delegations

Staff Reports

a) Fire Chief Report

b) Roads Superintendent Report -None

c) MA/Clerk/Treasurer’s Report- Revenue and Expenditure Reports from July & August 2022

Planning
a) Report for Minor Variance Application M3-2022; Consent Application C2-2022

By-Laws
Notice and Notice of Motions

a) Councillor Enzo Palumbo request - DSSMSSAB Early Years Playground Enhancements
Funding Agreement EY-22-012 Al

Correspondence
a) Daimler Truck North America (New Fire Truck Purchase Surcharge Update)



= Prince
TOWNSHIP

Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince

=

g
g

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE
AGENDA
September 13, 2022
6:45 PM

12. Minutes of Boards and Committees
13. New Business

a) Public Works Truck Quotes

b) Walls Side Road Tender

c) Annual Review of Workplace Anti-Violence and Sexual Harassment Policy

d) Resolutions of Support Township of Perry - Support Town of Aurora Private Members Bill C-
233 Keira's Law

e) Letter from Rose Zgraja

f) Letter from Helen MacKay

g) FONOM letter — Federal Electoral Districts Redistribution

h) Coleman Township Resolution 22-08-31-02 Federal Electoral Boundaries

i) Twp of Murmur - Climate Emergency

j)  Town of South Bruce Peninsula Mandatory Firefighter Certification

k) Municipality of Port Hope Amber Alert System

I) Town of Kingsville Opposition to Bill 3, Strong Mayors, Building Homes Act, 2022

m) Township of Puslinch Council Bill 109 More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022

n) Town of South Bruce Peninsula Physician Shortage in Ontario

14. Old Business
15. Closed Session

16. Confirmatory By-Law-

17. Adjournment



The Corporation of the Township of Prince

Pl‘ince Minutes July 12, 2022

6:45 p.m.
TOWNSHIP Community Hall

g
AT Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince

Present: K. Lamming, E. Caputo, I. Chambers, E. Palumbo (online),
Staff: L. Mousseau, L. Bagg,

1. Call to Order — 6.45 p.m.

2. Approve Agenda

Resolution 2022-124
Moved by: Councillor I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo

Be it resolved that this council hereby approves the agenda for July 12, 2022
and any addendum as presented.

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

Council accepted Mike Matthews Conflict of Interest Declaration for the full July 12, 2022
meeting as presented.

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting

Resolution 2022-125
Moved by: Councillor I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo

Be it resolved that this council hereby approves the minutes of the special
meeting of June 9, 2022 and regular meeting of June 14, 2022 as presented.

5. Questions and information arising out of the minutes. -NONE
6. Petitions and/or Delegations
a) Asset Management Plan

Resolution 2022-126
Moved by: Councillor I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo

Be it resolved that this council hereby adopts the Asset Management Plan as
presented.

b) Source Water Protection Plan

Resolution 2022-127
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts the Source Water Protection Pan
as presented.


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


4A

c) St. Aloysius Cemetery

Resolution 2022-128
Moved by: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts the update from Gayle Russell
regarding the St. Aloysius Cemetery as presented.

d) St. Aloysius Cemetery

Resolution 2022-129
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby approves the roads crew to maintain the
yard work for the cemetery as presented.

7. Staff Reports
a) Fire Chief Report

Resolution 2022-130
Moved by: Councillor I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo

Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts the Fire Chief’s report as
presented.

i-vii) Firehall Repairs

Resolution 2022-131
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts and authorizes the repairs to the
firehall as presented by WinMar.

b) Roads Report

Resolution 2022-132
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers
Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts the roads report as information.

i) Roads

Resolution 2022-133
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby requests that the Road Super get quotes
for a new roads truck with the specifications as presented.

c) Treasurer’s Report

Resolution 2022-134
Moved by: Councillor I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo

Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts the June revenue report in the
amount of $72,513.47 and the June expenditure report in the amount of $196,739.10 as
presented.


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


4A

d) WMG Gold Package

Resolution 2022-135
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby agrees to the upgrade of the WMG gold
package as presented.

e) Recreation Committee

Resolution 2022-136
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers
Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts the presentation by the
Recreation Committee of the following:
e $500.00 cheque to the Prince Township Public Library
e $250.00 cheque to the EarlyON Centre for the Prince Township site
Further be it resolved that this council thanks the recreation committee for their
generous donations on behalf of the Library and EarlyON Centre.

8) Planning
a) Zoning Bylaw Amendment

Resolution 2022-137
Moved by: Councillor: I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo
Be it resolved that this council hereby approves Zoning By-law amendment Z-
01-2022 allowing a special exception to Section 1.22, Home-Based Business, a
chiropractic office, with the following conditions:
e That a chiropractic clinic only be permitted as a home-based business
e That the provisions of section 1.22.1 of the by-law apply to the
chiropractic clinic.

9) By-Laws

Resolution 2022-138
Moved by: Councillor: I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo
Be it resolved that this council hereby adopts By-Law 2022-14, being a by-law

to amend zoning By-law amendment A-01-2022, allowing a special exception to Section
1.22, Home-Based Business, a chiropractic office with the following conditions:

e That a chiropractic clinic only be permitted as a home-based business

e That the provisions of section 1.22.1 of the by-law apply to the chiropractic

clinic.

10) Notice and Notice of Motions -NONE
11) Correspondence

Resolution 2022-139
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


Be it resolved that this council hereby accepts items 11a and 11b as
information as presented.

12) Minutes of Boards and Committees -NONE
13) New Business
a) Courageous Companions

Resolution 2022-140
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby agrees to place an ad in the Courageous
Companions, in the amount of $300.19 (including tax).

b) Former Mohawk Institute Residential School

Resolution 2022-144
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby supports the resolution of the City of
Brantford regarding the request for the immediate release to the Survivors’ Secretariat, all
documents regarding the former Mohawk Institute Residential School; and

Further, this Council believes that this request should pertain to all residential
schools across Canada; and

Further that a copy of this resolution be forwarded along with the resolution of the
City of Brantford to all parties named in section B of their resolution and the Federation of
Canadian Municipalities.

c¢) Amber Alert

Resolution 2022-145
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby supports the resolution from the
Municipality of Brighton and the County of Hastings regarding the necessary changes to
the amber alert system; and

Further, that a copy of this resolution and those of Brighton and Hastings be
forwarded to the Premier of Ontario, Doug Ford, the Municipality of Brighton, the County of
Hastings and MPP Michael Mantha.

d) Community Schools Alliance Action Plan

Resolution 2022-146
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby supports the resolution from the County
of Frontenac regarding Community Schools Alliance Action Plan and Social and Economic
Impact for Small Communities in Ontario; and

4A


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


4A

Further, that a copy of this resolution and that of the County of Frontenac be
forwarded to the Premier of Ontario, Doug Ford, the County of Frontenac, MP Terry
Sheehan, and MPP Michael Mantha.

e) Annual Emergency Exercise Exemption

Resolution 2022-147
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby supports the resolution from the
Township of Greater Madawaska regarding the request to amend Ontario Regulation
380/04 under the Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act to provide an
exemption to the annual exercise requirement for municipalities that have activated their
Emergency Control Group and/or Emergency Response Plan in response to an actual
emergency that year in recognition of the significant resources used to respond in the
emergency and the effectiveness of such response in evaluation the municipality’s
emergency response plan and procedures.

Further, that a copy of this resolution and that of the Township of Greater
Madawaska be forwarded to the Premier of Ontario, Doug Ford, MPP Michael Mantha,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and the Solicitor General.

14) Closed Session

Resolution 2022-148
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers

Be it resolved that this council hereby proceeds into Closed Session at 7:55
p.m. to consider the following subject matter in accordance with the Municipal Act.

a) Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local
board employees; municipal building business

b) Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative
tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board; water system

Further, be it resolved that should the closed session be adjourned Council may
reconvene in closed session to continue to discuss the same matters without the
need for a further authorizing resolution.

i) Closed Session
Resolution 2022-149
Moved by: Councillor: I. Chambers Seconded by: E. Caputo
Be it resolved that this council hereby agrees to come out of closed at 8:35 p.m.

ii) Budget By-Law
Resolution 2022-150
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers
Be it resolved that this council hereby adopts by-law 2022-15, being a by-law to
repeal and replace by-law 2022-09 and to correct the budget and tax rates for
2022.

15) Confrimatory By-Law 2022-16


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


Resolution 2022-151

Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: I. Chambers
Be it resolved that this council hereby adopts by-law 2022-16, being a by-law to
adopt, ratify and confirm the action of council for July 12, 2022.

16) Adjournment
Resolution 2022-152
Moved by: Councillor: E. Caputo Seconded by: |. Chambers
Be it resolved that this council hereby adjourns at 8:37 p.m. until September 13,
2022, or the call of the chair.

4A


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE
MEETING

= Prince Minutes

' July 27, 2022
o, TOWNSHIP 6 p.m
P Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince Musuem Hall and Zoom

Present: Council: K. Lamming, E. Caputo, M. Matthews,
Staff:  A.Nowlan
Public: M. LaHaye, M.Mick, G.Russell, R. Zgraja

1. Call to Order 6 p.m.

2. Resolution 2022-153

Delegation of Authority to Clerk the Council meeting on July 27, 2022, letter from Deputy Clerk Lorraine

Mousseau authorizing Andrew Nowlan to clerk July 27, 2022 meeting.

Moved by: Councillor E. Palumbo Seconded by: Councillor M.Matthews

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF PRINCE TOWNSHIP hereby approves the delegation on

July 27, 2022, and any addendums, as presented. CARRIED.
3. Approve Agenda

Resolution 2022-154
Moved by: Councillor M. Mathews Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF PRINCE TOWNSHIP hereby approves the agenda of July

27,2022, and any addendums, as presented. CARRIED.
4. Disclosure of interest- NONE
5. Minutes of Previous meeting -NONE
6. Questions and information arising out of the minutes. -NONE
7. Petition and delegations- NONE
8. Staff Reports -None
9. Planning - None
10.By-laws - None
11. Motions and notice of motions - None
12.Correspondence - None
13.Minutes of Boards and Committees - None
14.New Business

2022-17 Bylaw to Appoint a Municipal Administrator

Resolution 2022 - 155

Moved by: Councillor M. Matthews Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF PRINCE TOWNSHIP hereby approves the Appointment of a

Municipal Administrator. CARRIED.

4A


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


4A

2022-18 Bylaw to Appoint a Clerk

Resolution 2022 — 156
Moved by: Councillor E. Caputo Seconded by: Councillor M.Matthews

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF PRINCE TOWNSHIP hereby approves the Appointment of a
Municipal Clerk. CARRIED.
2022-19 Bylaw to Appoint a Treasurer

Resolution 2022 — 157
Moved by: Councillor M. Matthews Seconded by: Councillor E. Caputo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF PRINCE TOWNSHIP hereby Appointment of a
Municipal Treasurer. CARRIED.

14. Old Business — None

15.Closed Session - None

16. Confirmation By-law

17. Adjournment

Resolution 2022-158
Moved by: M. Matthews Seconded by: E. Palumbo

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF PRINCE TOWNSHIP hereby adjourns at 6:13 p.m. until September 6,
2022 or at the call of the chair. CARRIED

Ken Lamming, Mayor Andrew Nowlan Municipal Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer


Owner
Typewritten text
4A


PRINCE TWP

FIRE

DEPARTMENT

» o

COUNCIL REPORT

Date: September 7, 2022 Date Presented: September 13, 2022

Prepared By: Steve Hemsworth Rank: Fire Chief

Operations

Responses for July/Aug 2022 Total

Medical — 1
Fires — 1
MVA -0
Other- 0

N = o

Personnel

During July and August we resurrected our summer student program which was paused
the last two years due to COVID 19. Two students who will be attending the Fire Services
Program at Lambton College and one who will be attending the Pre-Service Firefighter
program at Cambrian College attended our training nights throughout the summer to learn
basic skills.

Training

On August 12, 13 and 14 Prince Fire hosted the first weekend of the NFPA 1001
Firefighter 2 course. Three Prince firefighters as well as eleven firefighters from area
departments attended. The Ontario Fire College provided the online training, curriculum
and course instructors. All will be back the last weekend of September for more training.

Equipment

During the last week of August the Chief and Deputy Chief attended engineering meetings
to review the final specifications on the new fire truck. The build date has been pushed to
May with a tentative delivery date of June 2023.

Fire Prevention

Fire safety and prevention messaging is continuing to be distributed on the departments
Facebook and Instagram social media accounts.

7A


Owner
Typewritten text
7A


g
m Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince

7B

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

Agenda item 7 b)

Date: , 2022

Date Presented: Sept 13, 2022

Prepared By: Brian Evans

Department: Roads Department

Subject: Road Superintendent Report

The surface treating crew should be here within the next week or so,
to apply a double coat on Mountain View Drive and a single layer on Townline

south of Secondline.

| have requested that the contractor grade North Gros Cap Road ASAP, as | have

received several complaints.

The tender has been put out to work on Walls Side Road.

Respectfully yours,
Brian Evans
Prince Township Roads Superintendent


Owner
Typewritten text
7B


July 2022 Prince Township Expenditure Report

CheckMumbereChe¢Date VName Description CheckRegisterAmount
13923-13945 Payroll July Payroll $20,570.77
f 10092 2022-07-04 |Bell Canada Phone and advertisement $136 85
r 10093| 2022-07-04 |Public Utilities Corporation LED gateway / streetlights $571.26
i 10094| 2022-07-04 |Workplace Safety and Insurance Board WSIB installment $4 941 41
r 10095| 2022-07-04 |Receiver General monthly $4,530.75
i 10096 2022-07-04 |Prince Township Library Rec Comm donation $500.00
r 10097| 2022-07-04 |Parent/Child Resource Centre Rec comm donation $250.00
r 10098| 2022-07-04 |Superior Tile & Floar Covering Kitchen tile repairs $415.84
r 10099| 2022-07-04 |Reliable Maintenance Products Janitorial supplies $355.93
i 10100 2022-07-04 |Vulcan Fire & Safety Systems Ltd. Hydrostatic and visual testing of 7 SCBA cylinders $498 33
r 10101 2022-07-04 |Xerox Canada Inc. copies $33.63
r 10102 2022-07-04 |Collabria Visa kitchen electric range $1,429 44
M 10103] 2022-07-04 |SUPERIOR 7 ADVERTISING LIMITED Dry erase chg Rec Committee $152.55
r 10104 2022-07-04 |Ron Moore refund part of pavillion fee $150.00]
r 10105 2022-07-06 |Municipal Property Assessment Corporation |Quarterly billing $5,101.25
r 10106 2022-07-06 |Spectrum Group Prince Lake Tower $367.25
i 10107 2022-07-06 |WirelessCom Ca Inc. Internet/VOIP/Data Backup $424 88
r 10108| 2022-07-06 |Petty Cash- Lorraine Mousseau keys, Park photo frame | trailer parts deposit refund $302.45
i 10109 2022-07-06 |Pioneer Construction Inc. QPR Cold Mix §727.08
r 10110 2022-07-06 |Steve Rouble Grave mark out $150.00
i 10111 2022-07-06 |Dependable Emergency Vehicles Chain saw conversion kit Fire Dept $819 49
r 10112| 2022-07-06 |Topline Electric Limited Elec/HVAC work Kitchen reno $9 626 47
i 10113| 2022-07-06 |Orkin Canada Corpaoration Pest Control $437 76
r 10114| 2022-07-06 |Laird Signs and Designs Aluminnum plaque installed Bobhi Bennet park $3,054.41
r 10115 2022-07-06 |Inter-Ontario Equipment Rental & Repair Ltd. |"A" for Prince lake road $242 58
i 10116| 2022-07-06 |ICONIX Waterworks LP Signs /slow steep hill $216.79
r 10117 2022-07-06 |Steve Hemsworth Food for Canada Day at Marina $150.62
f 10118] 2022-07-06 |ENBRIDGE GAS INC. Nat Gas Hall $174.85
M 10119] 2022-07-06 |Robert Larkin Hall Refund $350.00]
i 10120| 2022-07-06 |Resqgtech Systems Inc. Firefighter gloves 11 pairs $1,184 24
r 10121] 2022-07-06 |TIFFANY BAXTER Janitorial supplies gloves, dish cloth $63.11
" 10122] 2022-07-06 |WINMAR Repair to Township building $1,167.57
r 10123 2022-07-06 |1972702 Ontario Inc. Pump 3 alum cabinet $3,559.50
i 10124| 2022-07-08 |Ken Lamming casters for rec comm $102.79
r 10125| 2022-07-08 |GFL Environmental Inc. recycligiwaste pickup $6,792.97
i 10126 2022-07-08 |Greg Callaghan fr Rec Committee $150.00
10127 2022-07-13 |Archibald Bros. Equip Services June 2022, grading hauling, leaves $4,107.55
10128 2022-07-13 |Lyons TIM-BR Mart Paint supplies Community Center exterior $201.85
10129| 2022-07-13 |Public Utilities Corporation Power $695.19
10130 2022-07-13 |Sault Ste. Marie Region Conservation AuthorityAnnual Levy $6,336.00
10131 2022-07-13 |Airways General Store Fuel $613.62
10132 2022-07-13 |Ken Lamming July 9 Bar $562.40]
10133 2022-07-13 |Pioneer Construction Inc. QPR COLD MIX $188.30]
10134] 2022-07-13 |VOID $0.00
10135 2022-07-13 |ATS - Alarm and Telecom Services Annual Services $364 76
10136 2022-07-13 |Inter-Ontario Equipment Rental & Repair Ltd. |High Cal/Dolomite mix $519.62
10137] 2022-07-13 |NORTHERN INSURANCE BROKERS INC.  |T-Ball Insurance $788.40]
10138| 2022-07-13 |All North Qverhead Doors Inc. Service calllParts/labour Garage door wont go up $505.98
10139| 2022-07-13 |City of Sault Ste Marie Enhanced 911 Telephone System $1,189. 89
10140 2022-07-13 |Frankie's Automotive & Body Shop 2009 Chev inspection - 2 tires [ sensars $1,006.28
10141 2022-07-13 |Barbie Rudnicki mileage $60.90,
10142] 2022-07-21 |City of Sault Ste Marie Policing $17,457 44
10143| 2022-07-21 |Lyons TIM-BR Mart Wasp Spray $31.62
10144| 2022-07-21 |Lorraine Mousseau envelopes for office $08.95
10145 2022-07-21 |Ro-Von Steel Inc. trailer and deck ramp repair $361.60]
10146| 2022-07-21 |BDO Canada LLP Professional fees (Audit) $12,091.00)
10147| 2022-07-21 |Stephen Turco, RPP Planning fees $1,242.75
10148| 2022-07-21 |All North Overhead Doors Inc. Fire Dept garage door repairs $2 27228
10149| 2022-07-22 |Ken Lamming July 23 wedding bar $678.75
10150| 2022-07-28 |Avery Construction 2 loads asphalt millings Prince Lake road $683.10
10151| 2022-07-28 |Bell Canada Phone and Yellow pages Ad $143.26
10152 2022-07-28 |Public Utilities Corporation July Hydrants / water system $1,266.53
10153| 2022-07-28 |Wolseley Mechanical Group Filter $42.20
10154 2022-07-28 |Airways General Store Gas-mowers, Ram Chevy and Propane $844.78
10155 2022-07-28 |Trio Bulb for Works Truck $3.27
101586 2022-07-28 |The Cutting Edge Sales & Sharpening sharpen mower blades $32.00
10157 2022-07-28 |City of Sault Ste. Marie Dump Fees $11.90
10158| 2022-07-28 |Orkin Canada Corporation Pest control $67.01
10159| 2022-07-28 |Xerox Canada Inc. Copies $2 66
10160 2022-07-28 |ENBRIDGE GAS INC. Nat gas Community centre $219.30]
10161 2022-07-28 |A J. Stone Company Ltd. Bunker gear x 4 $13,085 40

$137,479.36

N


Owner
Typewritten text
7c


Prince Township Revenue Report

Jul-22

Agenda Item

7c)

Sept 13, 2022

Decription Amount Totals
AMO GAS TAX $32,032.30
Building Permits 30.00
Fire Course Fees 3,500.00
Fire Permits 320.00
Hall Rental 750.00
NOHFC Infrastruture Grant 67,687.73
Nomination Fee 100.00
Marina Revenue 632.00
Municipal /Provincial Grant (OMPF) 47,075.00
Museum Board Key Reimb 32.55
Museum Board Sale of Cards 6.00
Opening & Closing 200.00
Parent/Child Resource Centre June Omers 4,312.16
Parent/Child Resource Centre July Omers 3,319.46
Parent/Child Resource Centre WSIB reimb 2,601.23
Parent/Child Revenue Rent 4,595.00
Perpetual Care fees 600.00
Rec/Culture Ontario Bar Receipts 840.00
Rec/Culture Ontario Bar receipts 336.00
Recreation Revenue July 9 Music Night 350.00
Service Charge 25.00
Tax Certificate 180.00
Subtotal $ 169,524.43
Property Tax Receipts 71,269.10
Total Revenue $ 240,793.53

7C


Owner
Typewritten text
7C


Check Number
'13946-139?4

F

F

10162
10163
10164
10165
10166
10167
10168
10169
10170
10171
10172
10173
10174
10175
10176
10177
10178
10179
10180
10181
10182
10183
10184
10185
10186
10187
10188
10189
10190
10191
10192
10193
10194
10195
10196
10197
10198
10199
10200

Date
August

2022-08-10
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-17
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26
2022-08-26

August 2022 Prince Township Expenditure Report
Vendor
Payroll

Receiver General

Public Utilities Carporation
Spectrum Group

USTI Canada Inc.
WirelessCom Ca Inc.

Wishart Law Firm

Minister of Finance - Ontario
District of Sault Ste. Marie Social Services Board
Ken Lamming

Algoma Auto Electric Rebuilders
GFL Environmental Inc.

PSD CITYWIDE INC.

Xerox Canada Inc.

Bobbi-Jo Holmes

Description

Hydro -LED streetlights pavillion comm centre musuem fire statior
Prince Lake Tower Rental

Annual Fee Asyst 365 Software

Monthly InternetVOIP

Gold Package Installment

Fire Dept - MCSCS-Community Safety ARIR-IMP
Jrd Levy installment

Tractor Parade

Pumper 3 - solenoids, DG pump lubrication
Recycling and Waste

GIS software

copies

July 23 Pavilion wedding receipts

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES CANADA copier/mail system payments

TIFFANY BAXTER

LEEANN BAGG

Archibald Bros.

Avery Construction

City of Sault Ste Marie
WirelessCom Ca Inc.

Airways General Store

Trio

Reliance Home Comfort
Construction Equipment Co. (Sault) Inc.
Algoma Business Computers
TMS Truck Centre Ltd.

City of Sault Ste. Marie

GFL Environmental Inc.

Orkin Canada Carporation
PSD CITYWIDE INC.
Inter-Ontario Equipment Rental & Repair Ltd.
Stephen Turco, RPP

ICONIX Waterworks LP

Steve Hemsworth

E4m

HUCKSON'S WATER DEPOT
TIFFANY BAXTER

Jason Yukich

janitorial supplies

Summer Student thank you giftcards Library/Museum/Roads

July Equip Services Grading Princelake Heywood, calcium loading
two loads of HL3A Asphalt

Calcium spread Prince Lake road/Hill road

Fire Dept Unlimted DSL internet/ wifi router
Gas/mowers/dieselitrucks/pumper1/pumper3

Motor treatrment - Roads

Water heater rental

mower blades

Internet Hardware upgrades run cables, wireless access paints, rz
Pumper 1 Lube oil filter service/ replace DEF fluid filter

Poalicing, Dump run

April 12 & 20 culvert ice steaming,

Pest Control

Asset Mgmt Plan Services pymt

granular A 7/8+ delivery

planning fees

safely glasses, safety vests, gloves summer students

Fire Dept - MTO Drivers Physical Exam, Easel pad, meals FF2 co
Consultant / clerk fees Hiring processes MA role

small water filters sediment, micron and big blue

janitorial supplies

Marina refund

7C

$8,005.19
$1.237.42
$367.25
$5511.56
$343.52
$9,040.00
$520.00
$103,149.00
$449.07
$105.26
$6,792.97
$1,754.33
§74.26
$192.33
$532.70
$13.51
$180.00
$1.33.40
$508.84
$799.27
$76.83
$1,179.13
$17.97
$62.99
$200.89
$5,087.68
$763.10
$17,468.44
$1.172.74
$67.01
$5,932.50
$986.95
$682.75
$283.91
$742.41
$4438.36
$103.91
$66.44
$171.00

$204,333.26


Owner
Typewritten text
7C


Prince Township Revenue Report

Aug-22

Agenda ltem
7c)
Sept 13, 2022

Decription Amount Totals
Dog Tags 15.03
Fire Permits 160.00
Hall Rental 400.00
Planning Minor Variance 500.00
Nomination Fee 300.00
Marina Revenue 94.00
Planning Consent 500.00
Opening & Closing 100.00
Parent/Child Revenue Rec Gen 5,365.53
Perpetual Care fees 250.00
Service Charge 161.27
Tax Certificate 30.00
Subtotal 7,966.80
Property Tax Receipts 368,637.66
Total Revenue 3$76’604-46

7C


Owner
Typewritten text
7C


Council Date: September 13, 2022

Attention: Mayor Lamming, Prince Township Council
RE: Minor Variance Application M3-2022; Consent Application C2-2022
Address: 1328 Airport Road

Author: Stephen Turco, RPP, Borealis Planning Services

Purpose: The purpose of this report is to recommend a minor variance, and the consent to
sever the subject property, facilitating the creation of one additional lot.

Analysis: The subject property is located at 1328 Airport Road, located on the east side of
the street, approximately 3 km north of Base Line. The property is approximately 5.17
hectares (12.78 acres) in size, with a frontage of approximately 90.08 metres (295.5’) and a
depth of 387.09 metres (1269.98’). The subject property contains an existing residential
dwelling, which will be on the proposed “retained lot”.

Conformity with the Official Plan: The subject property is designated Rural Area -
Residential - in the Prince Township Official Plan. The Official Plan indicates that “new Rural
Area-Residential lots shall be encouraged to conform to a size consistent with existing lots in
the area”. Both the retained and proposed severed lots will be consistent with the required
lot area sizes outlined in the Official Plan. .

Conformity with Zoning By-law 2015-19: The subject property is zoned Rural Area -
Residential. The by-law requires a lot area of 0.8ha (1.97 acres). Both the retained and
severed lots will have a lot area of approximately 2.5 ha (6.2 acres). With respect to lot
frontage, the proposed severed lot will have a reduced frontage of 25.08 meters (82.27’).
While smaller than lots typically found along Airport Road, given that the size of the
proposed severed lot will meet the minimum required lot size, it is recommended that the
reduced lot frontage be approved.

Conformity with Provincial Policy: Policy 1.1.4.1 Healthy, integrated and viable rural
areas should be supported by: a) building upon rural character, and leveraging rural
amenities and assets. The proposed variance and consent will be consistent with the Rural
Area land use policies and Zoning By-law standards, and as such, will maintain the rural
character of the area and Township.

Recommendation: "RESOLVED THAT the report dated September 13, 2022 - regarding
Application M3-2022, be accepted, and that the requested variance - reducing the required
lot frontage for the proposed “severed” lot, from 45.72m (150’) to 25.08m (82.27’) - be
approved; and, that provisional consent is AUTHORISED for the severance and conveyance
of the northerly parcel of land, approximately 25.08 metres (82.27”) frontage by 387.09
metres (1,269.98') depth, (approximately 2.5ha (6.2 acres)) of 1328 Airport Road, subject to
the following conditions which must be, in the opinion of the Clerk-Treasurer, substantially
complied with or waived by the party requesting the condition within a one-year period from
the date of this Decision, failing which, consent shall be deemed to be refused in accordance
with Subsection 41, of Section 53 of the Planning Act, R.S.0., 1990, as amended;


Owner
Typewritten text
8A


1. TRANSFER/DEED OF LAND: That the Clerk-Treasurer is provided with two (2) copies of
the “electronic registration in preparation documents”, prior to registration on title. The
Certificate of Official must be registered with the “electronic registration transfer. NOTE: Any
alterations to the legal description after the Clerk-Treasurer has issued the Certificate will
deem the document(s) invalid and must be returned to the Clerk-Treasurer. A new Certificate
containing the Registrar approved legal description will have to be endorsed by the
Clerk-Treasurer prior to registration of the document(s). An issuance fee will apply.

2. REFERENCE PLAN/SURVEY PLAN/LEGAL DESCRIPTION: That the applicant provides
Clerk-Treasurer with ten (10) white prints of a deposited plan of reference prepared by an
Ontario Land surveyor registered in the Province of Ontario and bearing the seal of the Land
Registrar depicting the entire land which conforms substantially with the application as
submitted. At least one copy of a plan of reference must Borealis Planning Services 3
illustrate the locations and dimensions of all buildings and structures on the subject property
and their distance to property lines.

3. PIN ABSTRACT: That a copy of the latest pin abstract accompanies the “electronic
registration in preparation documents”.

4. SEPTIC SYSTEM: A letter from Algoma Public Health must be submitted to the
Clerk-Treasurer indicating that an on-site septic system can be supported on the severed, if
new development is proposed.

5. ON-SITE PROVEN WELL: Confirmation of an established on-site proven well must be
submitted to the Clerk Treasurer prior to final consent, if new development is proposed.

6. DISCHARGE OF CHARGE/MORTGAGE: That any Charge/Mortgage affecting the subject
property is discharged and a copy of the Discharge of Charge/Mortgage be provided to the
Clerk-Treasurer or written acknowledgement that the holder of the Charge/Mortgage is
satisfied with the Consent being finalised.

7. PARTIAL DISCHARGE OF CHARGE/MORTGAGE: That the Clerk-Treasurer is provided
with two (2) copies of the Discharge of Charge/Mortgage documents for the parcel for which
the Consent relates to and the Discharge refers to for certification. Certificate of Official must
be registered with the Discharge of Charge/Mortgage documents. A Solicitor’s undertaking
must be provided to the Clerk-Treasurer undertaking to register the Discharge and to provide
the Clerk Treasurer with a copy of the registered documents.

8. PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL TAXES: Prior to final approval, the owner provide to the
Clerk-Treasurer confirmation of payment of all outstanding taxes, including penalties and
interest, (and any local improvement charges, if applicable).

9. SOLICITOR’S UNDERTAKING: An undertaking must be provided to the Clerk-Treasurer
undertaking to register this consent within one-year from the date of the Certificate and
acknowledging that if the transaction in respect of which the consent was given is not
registered within a one year period that the consent will lapse.

8A


Owner
Typewritten text
8A


10. RECEIPTED ELECTRONIC TRANSFER The applicant must provide the Clerk-Treasurer
with a copy of the Receipted Electronic Transfer upon registration of the Transfer and prior to
the issuance of any Building Permits.

11. THIS provisional approval does not become effective until the above conditions have
been satisfied. ALL conditions must be fulfilled within one year of the date of the giving of the
Notice of Decision, failing which this application shall thereupon be deemed to be refused.
Section 53(4), The Planning Act R.S.0., 1990.

8A


Owner
Typewritten text
8A


10A
DocuSign Envelope ID: C3412E25-D38B-4C78-99EB-CEIATF014973

Social Services | Services Sociaux Here to help.
Q»’ Zhawenimi-Anokiitaagewin Ici Pour Aider.
Sault Ste. Marie District

This Amendment made the 15th day of AUGUST 2022:
Early Years: Playground Enhancements

EY-22-012 Al

DISTRICT OF SAULT STE. MARIE SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BOARD
Hereinafter called “DSSMSSAB”

And

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE
Hereinafter called the “Service Provider”

Hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Parties”

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT

WHEREAS the DSSMSSAB and the Service Provider entered into an agreement effective the 1st day of
JANUARY 2022;

AND WHEREAS the DSSMSSAB and the Service Provider have agreed to amend the agreement in the
manner set forth in this Amending Agreement;

NOW therefore in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is expressly acknowledged, the
parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

SCHEDULE A:
1. DESIGNATED TERM OF THE AGREEMENT
September 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

2. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES
Onetime allocation of $50,000.00 to support the design and implementation of a naturalized
play space to be used by the EarlyON centre located 3024 Second Line West for families and
community members.

SCHEDULE B: SCOPE OF SERVICES

Background

The Ministry of Education recognizes the value of outdoor play spaces that connect children in Early Years
programs to the broader community.

EY-22-012 Al Page1lof 2


Owner
Typewritten text
10A


10A
DocuSign Envelope |D: C3412E25-D38B-4C78-99EB-CE9ATF014973

Version: September 2021

“Opportunities to engage with people, places, and the natural world in the local environment
help children, families, educators, and communities build connections, learn and discover, and
make contributions to the world around them.” (How Does Learning Happen? Ontario’s
Pedagogy for the Early Years {HDLH), p.19)

Objective

To enhance the designated playground space with bath play equipment and naturalized elements that
will support opportunities for children to play, learn, explore, build friendships and engage in physical
activity and address physical literacy needs and opportunities for accessing services.

The Service Provider will:
a) utilize this funding as directed to achieve the stated obiective;
b) provide verification of all expenditures by June 1, 2023; and

c) consult with and seek final plan approval from the Early Years Director or designate and
demonstrate consultation with families and EarlyON partners in the playground design and
development.

The DSSMSSAB will act as a resource during the design and development of the playground space.

In the event that the Service Provider ceases to offer EarlyON services and the agreement is terminated,
the DSSMSSAB reserves the right to reclaim purchased equipment.

All other terms and conditions outlined in the initial agreement remain unchanged.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have set their hands and seals on the day and year first above written.

DISTRICT OF SAULT STE. MARIE SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BOARD

DocuSigned by:

. 8/22/2022
By: Mite Madean Date:

_RCMMFB O04EC
Name: Mike Nadeau

Title: CEO

I have the authority to bind the District of Sault Ste. Marie Social Services Administration Board

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE

DocuSigned by:
8/19/2022
By: ﬁ“’tb’w’ Mwlan. Date:

N——D8E4C32252BT45A.
Name: Andrew Nowlan

Title: Municipal Treasurer

! have the authority to bind the Corporation

EY-22-012 Al Page 2 of 2


Owner
Typewritten text
10A


April 19, 2022

DAIMLER TRUCK

North America

To: All Freightliner & Western Star Dealers (US/CAN)
Subject: CY22/MY23 Pricing Surcharge Update — Freightliner & Western Star

Dear Dealer Partners,

As discussed with you yesterday, the continued challenging global and domestic economic conditions have
made it necessary for Daimler Truck North America (DTNA) to implement an additional pricing surcharge on all
MY23 Freightliner & Western Star trucks (details below). Increases are in addition to the $2,900 - 54,500 Total
MY23 Surcharge announced in December 2021 for CY22/MY23 units.

This new surcharge will be applied on CY22 units with a schedule build date starting May 30%, 2022. Units with
a schedule build date on or before May 29%, 2022 are price protected and will not be impacted by the newly
updated surcharge.

DTNA is committed to release MY24 Pricing in Q3/2022.

Below are the updated Model Year 2023 Pricing Surcharge Details:

Va!ues in USD

'_ﬂjTotgl MY23 Surcharge :-,;, & .Addstuor'\al' ' ';‘; E TotallMY23 Surcharge ]

; . (as of. .lanug[y 15t 2022}3 | surcha rge As of May. 30?" ?zozz«
Cascadia*/5700 $4,200 $5,700 $9,900
A4700/47X/4900/49%/1225D/6900 $4,500 $5,800 $10,300
M2106/112 & 108/1145D $2,900 $3,800 $6,700

*Includes eCascadia
** Indicates schedule build date

¢ The Total MY23 Surcharge fee applies to all units included in your CY22 Dealer Reservation System
plan, including both Program and Concession reservations with a schedule build date of May 30", 2022
or after.
The total non-discountable surcharge will be presented as a single line item on the truck invoice.

Dealers

are responsible to update and include Total MY23 Surcharge on all current and future quotes

for CY22/MY23.
¢ Total MY23 Surcharge is in addition to all previous CY22 Surcharges announced by DTNA including
FCCC for the Tire Surcharge, DD13 Gen 5, CARB22, Standard Destination & Freight, etc.

Order Cancellation Guidelines:
¢ Entire backlog beginning 05/30 is cancellable until April 29", 2022 (program and concession). This
includes units inside the standard 90 day window from schedule build date.
s  After April 29, 2022 standard cancellation policies apply:

o

o]
Q
(o]
o]

Program trucks are non-cancellable.

Cancellations will only be accepted outside of 90 days from schedule build date.
Q3 cancellations required by 5/31, Q4 cancellations required by 7/1.

All reorders required by 7/1 {CY22 closeout date).

Plans must be modified to reflect all cancellations and reorders.

11A


Owner
Typewritten text
11A


¢ Cancelled orders will not result in plan volume forfeitures. All cancelled units (regardless of plan
quarter) will be returned to dealer plans in their Q4 volumes and can be reordered as necessary.
Concession for concession and program for program cancellation-reorder requirements still apply.

o Per standard canceliation policy, all Top 50 cancellations cannot be repurposed and will revert
back to DTNA.

John O'Leary David Carson
President & CEO SVP Sales & Marketing

11A


Owner
Typewritten text
11A


Wfaittand DEAL SUMMARY 2375438

e DESKIT CUST# 11968467 DEAL# T STOCKRE
«< f o .
1124 Great Northern Rd., Sault Ste. Marie, ON, P6BOBS, Tel:705-759-4545 Fax705-759- e
7832
BUYER DATE OF SALE YEAR TYPE MAKE MODEL TRIM
Prince Township 2022 New Ford F-150 XL 4WD SuperCrew 5.5' Box
BODYTYPE PKG MFR MODE CODE EXT. COLOR
LIC. Crew Cab Pickup 100A W1E Race Red
INT. COLOR
Black wMedium Dark Slate, Cloth 40/20/40 Front Seat
VIN MAX DIST. TRAV.
km
VEHICLE AND OPTIONS REMARKS
'??;IIZIPA'I'SOF:VPF’ackage 32:: ?gggg |/ We have reviewed the above disclosure and agree to the vehicle,
120, i i .
Tough Bed Spray-n Bediiner $600.00 price and payment information as declared
Engine: 3.3L V6 PFDI, Transmission: Electronic 10-Speed .00
Automatic, Equipment Group 100A Standard, 3.73 Axle Ratio,
Wheels: 17" Silver Steel, Tires: 265/70R17 BSW A/T, Race Red, Frince Township Signature
Black w/Medum Dark Slate, Cloth 40/20/40 Front Seat,
Integrated Trailer Brake Controller, Class IV Trailer Hitch Receiver,
Front License Plate Bracket, Signature Brendan Currie Signature
Destination $2,085.00  Authonzed Rep # Prov Licenss #2237097
Air Tax $100.00
Total MSRP $55,560.00
PRICE INFORMATION
Total Vehicle Price $55,560.00
Admin Fee $425.00
OMVIC Fee $10.00
Subtotal $55,995.00 |
HST 13% $7.279.35
Subtotal $63,274.35
7-Day Money Back Guarantee $0.00
Gasaoline (Opticnal) $200.00
License $59.00
Subtotal $259.00
TOTAL $63,533.35

7/18/2022.10:45:37 AM Maitland Ford Lincoln | Tel:705-759-4545 | Fax705-759-7832 Pade 16f1


Owner
Typewritten text
13A


13A

Vehicle: [Retail] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (+ Complate
)

Window Sticker
SUMMARY .
[Retail] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck MSRP $47,348.00

interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim
Exterior 1:Red Hot

Exterior 2:No colour has been selected.

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8
Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically controlled
" cope MODEL ' MSRP
CK10543 [Retail] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab $47,348.00
147" Work Truck
OPTIONS
TWT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group $0.00
AZ3 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench $0.00
c5Y GVWR, 7100 Ibs. (3221 kg) Inc,
CGN Chevytec spray-on bedliner, Black with Chevrolet logo $660.00
ciT Hitch Guidance Inc.
G7C Red Hot $0.00
G80 Auto-locking rear differential $450.00
GUs Rear axle, 3.23 ratio Inc.
H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim $0.00
IOR Audio System, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 System, 7" diagonal colour $0.00
touchscreen, AM/FM stereo
JL1 Trailer brake controller, integrated $350.00
KC4 Cooling, external engine oil cocler Inc.
KNP Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler Inc.
KW7 Alternator, 170 amps $0.00
L84 Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 $2,075.00
MHT Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically controlled Inc.

This document contains informalion considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uriquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specificaions, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include cenain fees. taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary, Pholos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 18675, Data Updated: 17-Jul-2022 7:01:00 PDT PM,

18-Jul-2022 Page 1


Owner
Typewritten text
13A


13A

Vehicle: [Retail] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (<« Complate
)

QBN Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall $0.00
QBR Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall $0.00
R7N Not Equipped with Steering Column Lock, see dealer for details -$50.00
RD6 Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel $0.00
YK9 Not Equipped with Dynamic Fuel Management, see dealer for details -$50.00
282 Trailering Package $450.00
_ Federal air conditioning excise tax $100.00
SUBTOTAL $51,233.00
Adjustments Total $0.00
Vehicle Tax $100.00
Destination Charge $2,095.00

(FuELEGoNGMY
Est City:16.8 L1100 km
Est Highway:12.4 L{100 km

TOTAL PRICE

Est Highway Cruising Range:455.77 mi

$53,428.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The informalion provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject 10 change without notice. and do not include certain fees, laxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer o region
Perlormance figures are guidelines only, and actual perfarmance may vary. Photos may not represent aclual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided

Dala Version: 18675, Data Updaled: 17-Jul-2022 7:01:00 PDT PM.

18-Jul-2022

Page 2


Owner
Typewritten text
13A


SUPERIOR CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP

311 TRUNK ROAD

SAULT STE. MARIE, ON P6A3S8

Date Printed:
Estimated Ship Date:

Sold to:

SUPERIOR CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP (C5828)

311 TRUNK ROAD

2022-07-18 10:20 AM  VIN:

SAULT STE. MARIE, ON PBA3SS

Vehicle:

Model:
Package:

Paint/Seat/Trim:

Options:

Discounts:

Destination Fees:

Order Type:
Salesperson:
Customer Name:
Customer Address:

Instructions:

Sales Code
Ds6L98
278
EZH
DFD
PR4
APA
Vg
-X8
AJY
XMF
XFH
AHC
DMH
CK39
5N6
121
4EX
4CV
YGV

Retail

Configuration Preview

Quantity: 1
VON: Status: BA - Pending order

Ship to:

SUPERIOR CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP (C5828)
311 TRUNK ROAD

SAULT STE. MARIE, ON P6A3S8

2022 1500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 (140.5 INWEB 5 FT 7 IN BOX) (DS6L98)

Description MSRP(CAD)
1500 TRADESMAN CREW CAB 4X4 (1405 INWB 5 FT 7 IN BOX) 51,940
Customer Preferred Package 278 0
5.7L HEMI(R) VVT V8 wf FuelSaver MDS 995
8-speed TorqueFlite{R) automatic 1,000
Flame Red 0
Monotone paint 0
Cloth front 40/20/40 bench seat 0
Black w/ Diesel Grey seals 0
Popular Equipment Group 520
Mopar(R)} spray-in bedliner 550
Class IV hitch receiver 0
Traifer Tow Mirrors & Brake Group 950
3.92 rear axle ratio 125
Delete carpet 0
Easy Order 0
Zone 21-Canada-Ontario 0
0

Ontario Tire Surcharge 20
17 additicnal litres of gas 4]
2,095

Total Price: A8.195 |

Scheduling Priority: 4-Dealer Order

13A

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final
vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

Page 1 of 1


Owner
Typewritten text
13A


13B

% Prince
My TOWNSHIP

D Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Walls Side Road Repair Tender

Work to be completed by Oct 31, 2022

August 2022


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Walls Side Road Repair Work

Work to be completed by Oct 31, 2022

Sealed quotations plainly marked as to contents will be received by the Township Office until:
3:00 P.M., LOCAL TIME. SEPTEMBER 9, 2022
for the

WALLS SIDE ROAD WORK PRINCE TOWNSHIP

Instructions to bidders, quotation documents and specifications may be obtained from the
Township of Prince Office, 3042 Second Line Road, Prince Township, Ontario.
The lowest or any quotation will not necessarily be accepted.

Andrew Nowlan
Municipal Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


1)

2)

3)

4)

INDEX

FORM OF QUOTATION

GENERAL CONDITIONS &
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

SPECIFICATIONS

EQUIPMENT LISTING

13B


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

SECTION 1

FORM OF QUOTATION


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


FORM OF QUOTATION

Walls Side Road Repairs
To be completed by October 31, 2022

Andrew Nowlan

Municipal Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer
3042 Second Line West

Prince Township, Ontario

PBA 6K4

I/'We the undersigned, having carefully examined the specifications and general conditions
attached hereto and forming a part of this quotation, and having examined the extent and site of
the work, do hereby propose, and agree to do all that is set out, or called for in this quotation for
the following price:

1) Pulverize existing road surface on Walls Side Road
from Second Line West to Base Line inclusive,
approximately 6.7 meters wide by 1300 meters
long.

2) Remove any exposed wood (road has corduroy base
in some areas) and fill with “A” gravel.

3) Supply and install and grade “A” gravel to achieve
2 inches in depth over entire road area (6.7meters W
x 1300 meters L).

4) Apply calcium to entire area after gravel is graded.
$ 95 515, o0
13% H.S.T. s_12. 446 4S5
TOTAL QUOTED PRICE $ (07 931, 935

I/We understand that a Site Inspection accompanied by Mr. Brian Evans is recommended prior
to submitting a quote for this requirement. Site Inspection (if applicable) was conducted at
SEPT o€ 2022 [ Mm (state date & time). |/We understand that Quotations submitted in
the absence of this Site Inspection may not be considered.

It is hereby understood and agreed that upon acceptance and execution of this quotation by the
Corporation of the Township of Prince, this quotation together with the terms and conditions
hereto attached shall constitute a valid and binding contract between the parties hereto.

I’'We declare that this quotation is made without any connection, knowledge, comparison of
figures or arrangements with any other person or persons submitting a quotation for the same
purpose and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud.

13B


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

I/We declare that a certificate of insurance will be provided.
i{fWe declare that all workers are covered by the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board.

I/We declare that, in compliance with the Ministry of Labour's Occupational Health and Safety
regulations, all workers providing the service have completed the mandatory training.

It is fully understood and agreed that the lowest or any quotation will not necessarily be

accepted, and that the Township of Prince reserves the right in its absolute discretion to reject
any or all quotations or accept that quotation deemed most accepted to the Township.

STEEL 2Pefl) o/ 209U9 ONTORIO 11

NAME OF COMPANY (SEAL)
o 54 YA7 N ST
ADDRESS
ST STE MARIE  OW) Pea SN2
CITY POSTAL CODE
% 4\
SIGNING OFFICER SIGNATURE WITNESS' SIGNATURE {must be present if
Corporate
Seai is not affixed to Form of Quotation)
SUANE CoPRETT 05 256-012%
SIGNING OFFICER (PRINT NAME) TELEPHONE NUMBER

SEuDT o% FOFL imrhg'&'@ 5"’@.]3{;@@*&. com
DATE FAX NUMBER


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

SECTION 2

GENERAL CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE
GENERAL CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

The Corporation of the Township of Prince is desirous of awarding a contract for the Walls Side
Road Repair. The distance to be worked on is approximately 1300 metres long by 6.7 meters
wide. Quotations will be priced to complete entire project.

Quotations must be submitted on the form provided by the Township and will be accepted,
properly sealed, and marked as to its contents, until 3:00 p.m. September 9, 2022.

A Site Inspection accompanied by Mr. Brian Evans, Roads Superintendent, is
recommended prior to submitting a Quote for the work specified in this Request for
Quotation. If applicable, the date and time of the Site Inspection shall be recorded on the
Form of Quotation in Section 1. Quotes submitted in the absence of this Site Inspection
may not be considered.

EXAMINATION OF PREMISES

The contractor shall be deemed to have examined the premises and compared them with the
specifications, and to be satisfied as to condition and suitability for the work of same, and the
means of access thereto, before submitting a quotation, and no allowance shall subsequently
be made by reason of any error or misjudgment on the contractor’s part of this connection. See
Specifications for contact person.

SUPERVISION

The contractor or representative shall give personal and constant supervision to the work at
such times as the supervisory requirements demand.

OPERATING SCHEDULE

The contractor shall arrange to conduct the required work in accordance with the Specification
outlined in Section 3 of the Request for Quotations. The Township prefers to have the work
completed by October 31, 2022, prior to winter starting.

PUBLIC LIABILITY, PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE POLICY AND WORKPLACE SAFETY
AND INSURANCE BOARD

I/We will indemnify and save harmless the Corporation of the Township of Prince of any action
arising out of the course of this contract and will supply proof of Public Liability and Property
Damage Insurance up to and including $2,000,000.00.

The contractor shall maintain such insurance and pay such assessments as will protect them
and the Township from claims under the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, and from any
other claims for damage for personal injury, including death, and from claims for property
damage which may arise from operations under this contract.

13B


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


By endorsement of any existing policy, or by arrangements of a separate policy, the Contractors
Liability Insurance shall be extended to cover the Liability assumed by the Contractor under this
contract, or alternatively the Township shall be named as an additional assured under the
Contractors Liability Insurance, in which case a Certificate of Endorsement shall contain a Cross
Liability Clause protecting each named assured as if separately insured.

Certificates of such insurance will be filed with the Municipal Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, and
shall be subject to approval as to the adequacy of protection. Such insurance shall be
maintained until the contract is complete.

The deductible amount or amounts in any insurance policy required by the Township pursuant
to this contract shall be subject to the approval of the Township. In the event that the Township
does not accept the deductible amount as proposed by the Contractor, the Contractor shall
provide insurance coverage with a deductible amount acceptable to the Township.

The contractor shall comply with the laws of the Province of Ontario relating to Workplace
Safety and Insurance Board and Employer's Liability and shall provide evidence of compliance
with such laws with the Municipal Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer.

EQUIPMENT

The Contractor shall complete the equipment listing in Section 4 of this Request for Quotations
detailing the equipment expected to be used in the performance of the requirements of the
contract. Quotations submitted in the absence of the complete schedule will not be considered.

Suitability of the equipment listed to complete the requirements of the contract will be
considered during the evaluation process for quotations submitted.

INVOICES

Invoices for payment must show the contractors’™ H.S.T. registration number and the amount of
H.S.T. shall be identified separately the invoice.

MUNICIPAL FREEDOM OF INFORMATION & PROTECTION OF PRIVACY ACT

The Corporation of the Township of Prince is governed by the provisions of the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The Act gives persons a right to access
the information held by the municipality. The right of access is subject to the exemptions
contained in the Act.

ALTERATIONS TO DOCUMENT

No electronic reproduction or alterations of the original document will be permitted under any
circumstances.

It is understood that the lowest or any quotation will not necessarily be accepted.

13B


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

SECTION 3

SPECIFICATIONS


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

SPECIFICATIONS

Walls Side Road Repair Work
To be completed prior to October 31, 2022

Walls Side Road Repair work for Prince Township is to be completed on Walls Side Road,
between Second Line West, Prince Township and Base Line Road Prince, Township. This is an
area approximately 1300 meters in length by approximately 6.7 meters wide.

The Walls Side Road surfaces are to be pulverized; the entire area described above. This road
in some areas has a corduroy base and any exposed wood would need to be removed and
replaced with “A" gravel as part of the quotation.

Then supply and install to a 2-inch depth “A” gravel over the entire 6. 7meter wide by 1300meter
long area of Wallls Side Road and grade.

Supply and install Calcium to the same area once the “A” gravel has been installed and graded
level.

The Township recommends that the Contractor make a Site Inspection accompanied by Mr.
Brian Evans to clarify the areas described above and quantities etc.


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

SECTION 4

EQUIPMENT LISTING


Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13B

EQUIPMENT LISTING
Walls Side Road Work
To be completed before Oct 31,2022

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT TO BE USED

Complete and return with quotation.

Quantity Year Description

[ 20cc”s | PULURIZER - ONTAR(D 1]
[MuLYLBLE loco s | GRADER

l 2000°S | RoueR / PACKER

MULTLPLE Loco s LIVE Botmoms /arun Dunafs

Dump TRUCKS
! roee™s VaTeR TeoucK
pyuLnple | 2o s WOPK TRUCKS



Owner
Typewritten text
13B


13C

£ Prince
TOWNSHIP

AR
Ao Simply Beautiful, Naturally Prince

Workplace Anti-Violence,

W Harassment, and Sexual

" |Harassment Policy

Corporation of the Township of Prince


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


Important Disclaimer: this policy complies with the relevant provisions of the Ontario Health
and Safety Act, RSO 1990, ¢ 0.1 (the “Act”). The Act requires employers to provide training
about this policy and how to abide by it. Wishart Law Firm LLP recommends that legal advice
be sought before responding to a complaint pursuant to this policy. If you have any questions
or concerns about this policy or how to implement it, please contact Wishart Law Firm LLP.
Wishart Law Firm LLP is not responsible for the results of any edit to this policy other than as
expressly authorized or directed by Wishart Law Firm LLP.

© 2017, Wishart Law Firm LLP

All rights reserved. No part of this work may be reproduced or copied in any form or by any
means (graphic, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, taping or

information and retrieval systems) without the written permission of Wishart Law Firm LLP.

A licence is, however, given by Wishart Law Firm LLP to any Township that has purchased a
copy of this work to print, copy, save, or post on its official website for its own use only and

such Township may not repurpose or resell the work in any way.

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


13C

Table of Contents

Lo INTrOAUCTION .o 1
2. APPLICATION. ... 1
3. Inclusiveness and Social Responsibility ..., 1
8.1 DEINITIONS ..o 1
3.2.  What is Not Covered by this POLICY ..o 3
4. Reporting Policy VIOIations .........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicic s 4
4.1. No Derogation of RIghts ........ccccccoiiiiii s 5
4.2, NO REPTISAL ..ottt 5
4.8, MalIiCIOUS REPOTTS.....cuiiiiiiiiiiiiciiicc ettt 5
5. INVESTIZATIONS ..o 5
5.1.  What the Investigation Will Include............cccccooiiiiiiic 6
5.2, COITECTIVE ACTION ..oiiiiiiiici s 6
5.8, Confidentiality .....ccooiiiiiiiiiii 7
5.4,  Investigation ReCOTdS.........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii s 7
6. Assessing the Risks of Workplace VIOlence ..., 7
6.1. Communicating the Assessment’s Results ... 7
6.2, ReasSeSSIMENT.......oooiiiiiiiic e 8
7. DOMESHIC VIOLEIICE ... 8
8.  Violations of this Policy by Third Parties..............ccccocooiiiiiiccccce, 8
9. POlCY REVIEW ..o 9
10.  Policy Information and TTalning ..........cccciiiiiiiiiiccccececeece e 9

Acknowledgment FOrM. ... 10


https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849411
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849412
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849413
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849414
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849415
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849416
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849417
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849418
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849419
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849420
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849421
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849422
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849423
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849424
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849426
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849427
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849428
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849429
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849430
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849431
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849432
https://wishartlawfirmllp-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mwilliams_wishartlaw_com/Documents/Bill%20132/Customized%20Policies/Old/Sudbury%20-%20Workplace%20Anti-Violence%20and%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy.docx#_Toc479849433
Owner
Typewritten text
13C


1. Introduction

The Corporation of the Township of Prince (the “T'ownship”) Workplace Harassment Policy
(the “Policy”) includes prohibitions against Workplace Violence, Workplace Harassment and
Workplace Sexual Harassment. Creating a violence and harassment-free environment starts
with you. You must act respectfully in everything you do. To continue to build trust and
respect with those around us, you must report any behavior contrary to this Policy so that the

issue can be promptly addressed.

2. Application

This Policy governs Workers, Officials, and to a limited extent, members of the public.

3. Inclusiveness and Social Responsibility

You are expected to be part of creating a respectful Workplace that is free of violence,

harassment and discrimination.

3.1. Definitions

“Alleged Aggrieved Person” (“AAP”), means the Worker or Official who has allegedly been
the subject of a violation of this Policy.

“Complainant”, means the person who has made a report about another individual whom they
believe violated this Policy. The Complainant does not have to be the AAP.

“Official” means a person who holds a public office or membership on a Council Committee

with the Township whether obtained by election or by nomination of Council or the Township.
“Respondent”, means the person who is alleged to have violated this Policy.

“Worker” means any of the following,
1. aperson who performs work or supplies services for monetary compensation for the
Township (Note: this would include members of Council).
ii.  asecondary school student who performs work or supplies services to the Township for
no monetary compensation under a work experience program authorized by the school

board that operates the school in which the student is enrolled.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


ii.  a person who performs work or supplies services to the Township for no monetary
compensation under a program approved by a college of applied arts and technology,
university or other post-secondary institution.

iv.  a person who receives training from the Township, but who, under the Employment
Standards Act, 2000, is not a worker for the purposes of that Act because the conditions
set out in subsection 1 (2) of that Act have been met.

v.  such other persons as may be prescribed who pertorm work or supply services to the

Township for no monetary compensation.

“Workplace” means, any land, premises, location or thing at, upon, in or near which a Worker

or Official works for Township including:

(a) the site where the individuals are customarily employed; and
(b) all other places which
i.  result from employment responsibilities or employment relationships, locations
at work-related social functions, off-site work assignments, work-related
conferences or training sessions, and work-related travel; or
ii.  affect relationships in the Workplace such as the Internet, including, but not
limited to, chat rooms/bash boards, social networking sites, blogs/vlogs, and

gaming sites.

“Workplace Harassment” means,

(a) engaging in a course of vexatious comment or conduct in a Workplace that is known or
ought reasonably to be known to be unwelcome; or

(b) Workplace Sexual Harassment.

Workplace Harassment includes, but is not limited to, any inappropriate conduct, comment,

display, action or gesture by an individual that:

(a) is made on the basis of race, ancestry, place of origin, colour, ethnic origin,
citizenship, nationality, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
gender expression, age, record of offences, marital status, family status, disability,
physical size or weight; and

(b) constitutes a threat to the health or safety of any individual.

(Note: A reasonable action taken by an employer or supervisor relating to the management

and direction of Workers in the Workplace is not Workplace Harassment.)

“Workplace Sexual Harassment” means,

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


13C

(a) engaging in a course of vexatious comment or conduct in a Workplace because of sex,
sexual orientation, gender identity or gender expression, where the course of comment
or conduct is known or ought reasonably to be known to be unwelcome, or

(b) making a sexual solicitation or advance where the individual making the solicitation or
advance is in a position to confer, grant or deny a benefit or advancement and the
person knows or ought reasonably to know that the solicitation or advance is

unwelcome.

Workplace Sexual Harassment may include:

(a) a direct or implied threat of reprisal for refusing to comply with a sexually-oriented
request;

(b) unwelcome remarks, jokes, innuendos, propositions or taunting about a person’s
body, attire, sex or sexual orientation;

(c) displaying pornographic or sexually explicit pictures or materials;

(d) unwelcome physical contact;

(e) unwelcome invitations or requests, direct or indirect, to engage in behavior of a
sexual nature; or

(f) refusing to work with or have contact with individuals because of their sex, gender

or sexual orientation.

“Workplace Violence” means,
(a) the exercise of physical force by a person against a Worker, in a Workplace, that causes
or could cause physical injury to the Worker,
(b) an attempt to exercise physical force against a Worker, in a Workplace, that could cause
physical injury to the Worker,
(c) a statement or behaviour that it is reasonable for a Worker to interpret as a threat to
exercise physical force against the Worker, in a Workplace, that could cause physical

injury to the Worker.

3.2. Whatis Not Covered by this Policy

This Policy does not extend or apply to:

(a) Reasonable action or conduct that is part of the normal work function, even if'in the
course of carrying out that function a Worker suffers unpleasant consequences.
Examples include changes in work assignments, scheduling, job assessment, and
evaluation/performance management., implementation of any dress code and
disciplinary action.

(b) Harassment that arises out of circumstances unrelated to a Worker’s employment not

reasonably expected to affect relationships in the Workplace.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


(c) Physical contact necessary for the performance of the work using accepted industry
practices.

(d) Conduct which all parties agree is inoffensive or welcome.

4. Reporting Policy Violations

To uphold our integrity and reputation, you must report any violations of this Policy you
experience or witness and which raise concerns about risks to the Township. When you make a
report, it helps us correct specific problems and identifies areas which require improvement. A
Complainant may choose to remain anonymous when making a report. An AAP, however,
cannot remain anonymous. Information received anonymously will be reviewed in order to

determine if an investigation is warranted.

If you believe that a violation has taken place, report the situation promptly to the Township’s
highest ranking officer (CAO/Clerk-Treasurer). Where the alleged perpetrator is the
Township’s highest ranking ofticer, all of Council, or a member of Council, you may report the

situation to the Township’s legal counsel:

WISHART MUNICIPAL GROUP
C/0O WISHART LAW FIRM LLP
390 Bay Street, Suite 500
Sault Ste. Marie, ON

P6A 1X2

P: (705) 949-6700

F: (705) 949-2465

E: reportwishart@wishartlaw.com

Where possible, your complaint should be made in writing and include details of:

*  What happened — a description of the events or situation
*  When it happened — dates and times of the events or incidents
*  Where it happened

*  Who saw it happen — the names of any witnesses, if any.

When an incident of Workplace Violence is reported, the individual receiving the report will

notify police or emergency responders for immediate assistance where necessary.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


4.1. No Derogation of Rights
The provisions of this Policy in no way aftect the right of any individual to:

(a) contact the police or other law enforcement agency on their own initiative;
(b) exercise their right(s) under any legislation including, their right to refuse unsafe work
as provided by the Ontario Occupational Health and Safety Act; or

(c) take any other available legal action.

4.2. No Reprisal

You can report any violation of this Policy without fear of reprisal. The Township does not
permit or condone reprisal against anyone who, in good faith, reports or participates in an
investigation of a possible violation of this Policy. Good faith means that you have made a
genuine and honest attempt to provide accurate information, even if it turns out you were

mistaken.

It is a violation of this Policy to discipline or punish an individual because they have made a
report in good faith of any violation of the Policy. Reprisal may be the subject of a report under
this Policy, and individuals engaging in reprisal are subject to disciplinary measures, up to and

including termination of employment.

4.3. Malicious Reports

If you make a report knowing the allegations in that report are false, you will be subject to
appropriate action and possible disciplinary measures up to and including termination of

employment with the Township.

5. Investigations

All reports of violations of this Policy will be promptly investigated in a manner appropriate in

the circumstances.

If necessary, the Township may employ outside assistance or consult with the Township’s legal
counsel. When the Township’s legal counsel is assisting the Township’s Clerk, CAO or

another Worker, their role is to assist the Township and not any particular individual.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


In the event of a complaint against an Official, the rules concerning breach of the Township’s
Code of Conduct or other applicable codes or procedures and relevant legislation will apply to

any investigation and or disciplinary measure under this Policy.

5.1. What the Investigation Will Include
The Township’s investigation of reported violations of this Policy will include:

* An initial review of the complaint to ensure it is a proper allegation of a breach of this
Policy;

* Informing the Respondent of the complaint and disclosing the identity of the AAP to
the Respondent;

e Interviewing the AAP, the Complainant (where the Complainant has not chosen to
remain anonymous), any person involved in the incident, and any identified witnesses;

¢ Interviewing any other person who may have knowledge of the incidents related to the
report or any other similar incidents; and

* Reviewing any relevant documentation.

Should circumstances warrant, the Respondent’s employment with the Township may be

suspended with pay during all or part of the Township’s investigation.

Upon completion of the investigation, the Township will inform the AAP and the Respondent
in writing of the results of the investigation and of any corrective action that has been or that

will be taken as a result of the investigation.

5.2. Corrective Action

If'it is determined that harassment in any form has occurred, appropriate corrective measures

will be taken as soon as possible. Possible measures may include:

¢ aletter of apology or a performance agreement, if the parties will agree to these;
* referral for counselling;

* education and training;

* verbal or written reprimand;

* reprimand, suspension (with or without pay), dismissal, transfer or removal;

* establishing appropriate security measures;

* any other corrective action deemed appropriate under the circumstances.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


5.3. Confidentiality

The Township recognizes the sensitive nature of harassment complaints and will keep all
information related to such complaints or their investigation confidential, to the extent
possible. The Township will only release as much information as is necessary to investigate and

respond to the complaint or situation or if required to do so by law.

Out of respect for the relevant individuals, it is essential that the Complainant, Respondent,
witnesses and anyone else involved in the investigation of a complaint maintain confidentiality
throughout the investigation and afterwards. Workers are required to maintain confidentiality
with respect to the investigation. Breach of confidentiality may result in discipline up to and

including dismissal.

5.4. Investigation Records

All records related to meetings, interviews or any part of the investigation will be treated as
confidential and shall not be disclosed, except as required by law. All records shall be

maintained per the Township’s Retention By-Law.

6.Assessing the Risks of Workplace Violence

The Township will conduct a risk assessment of the work environment to identify any issues
related to potential violence that may affect the operation, and will institute measures to

control any identified risks to Worker safety. This assessment will take into account:

(a) circumstances that would be common to similar Workplaces;
(b) circumstances specific to the Workplace; and

(c) any other elements prescribed by applicable legislation.

6.1. Communicating the Assessment’s Results

Upon completion of the assessment, the Township will advise the joint health and safety
committee or safety representative, if any, of the results of the assessment and provide a copy if
the assessment is in writing. If there is no joint health and safety committee or safety
representative, the Township will advise Workers of the results of the assessment and, if the

assessment is in writing, provide copies on request or advise Workers how to obtain copies.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


6.2. Reassessment

The Township will reassess the risks of Workplace Violence as often as is necessary, but at
least annually, to ensure that this Policy continues to protect Workers from Workplace

Violence.

7. Domestic Violence

If the Township becomes aware, or ought reasonably to be aware, that domestic violence that
would likely expose a Worker to physical injury may occur in the Workplace, the Township

shall take every precaution reasonable in the circumstances for the protection of the Worker.

8. Violations of this Policy by Third Parties

This Policy covers Workplace Violence and Workplace Harassment. Customers, clients,
contractors or their workers and other members of the public invited to the Workplace could

engage in Workplace Violence or Workplace Harassment against a Worker.

The Township may have limited ability to investigate or control the conduct of these third
parties. However, the Township will take reasonable action to stop or reduce the risk to its

Workers of violations of the Policy by third parties.

Such action may include:

(a) posting this Policy in a location visible to third parties; and
(b) removing third party violators;

(c) contacting law enforcement; and

(

d) taking legal action against third party violators.

Where a third party engaged in Workplace Harassment has been asked to stop and does not,

Workers are authorized to:

(a) end telephone conversations;

(b) politely decline service;

(c) ask the individual to leave the Workplace; and
(

d) seek the assistance of a supervisor or law enforcement.

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


9. Policy Review
As required by the Occupational Health and Safety Act, the Township will review this Policy as

often as necessary, but at least annually. The Township will post the most current version of

this Policy in a conspicuous place in the Workplace and/or on its website.

10. Policy Information and Training

The Township will ensure all Workers and Officials have read this policy and sign an
acknowledgment of same in substantially the form attached to this Policy. Training to enhance
understanding of how to prevent and respond to harassment will be conducted by the
Township at least annual as part of the Policy review. More frequent training may be requested

or directed to individuals or groups as required.

[Acknowledgement Form Follows]

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


10

Acknowledgment Form

By signing below, I hereby certify that:

* I have received a copy of this Policy

* I have read and will comply with this Policy in its entirety;

* T agree to ensure that Workers working under my direction adhere to this Policy.

* T understand that it I violate the rules set forth by this Policy, I may face disciplinary

action up to and including termination of employment.

Name:

Signature:

Date:

Witness:

Please return this signed form no later than 30 days from the date you receive a copy of this

Policy to your Township.

Office use only

Date:

By:

Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment, and Sexual Harassment Policy
Version 1.00 (July 14, 2017)

13C


Owner
Typewritten text
13C


QERR,

Township of Perry e
e FAX: {705)636-5759
/A qu PO Box 70, 1695 Emsdale Road, Emsdale, ON POA 1J0O www.lownshipofperry.ca
OWwne
July 12th, 2022
Via Email

justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca
karina.gould@parl.qgc.ca

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister of Canada

80 Wellington Street

Ottawa, ON L1A 0GA2

The Honourable Karina Gould, P.C., M.P.

Minister of Families, Children and Social Development
House of Commons

Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

Dear Prime Minister Trudeau and Minister Gould,

RE: Township of Perry — Support Town of Aurora Council Resolution
“Private Member’s Bill C-233 "Keira’'s Law’”’

Please be advised that at their last reguiar meeting of Council on Wednesday
July 6, 2022, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Perry
supported the following resolution:

"Resolution #2022-286
Moved By: Margaret Ann MacPhail
Seconded By: Joe Lumley

Be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Perry
hereby supports the Town of Aurora’s Resolution, Motion 10.1, dated May 24,
2022 re: Private Member’s Bill C-233 "Keira’s Law”;

And further that Council directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution of
support to the Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada,
The Honourable Karina Gould, MP, Minister of Families, Children, and Social
Development; The Honourable Candice Bergen, Interim Leader of the

13D


Owner
Typewritten text
13D


13D

-2-

Conservative Party of Canada, Yves-Francois Blanchet, MP, Leader of the
Bloc Quebecois; Jagmeet Singh, MP, Leader of the New Democratic Party; MP
Tony Van Bynen; MP Leah Taylor Roy, MP Scott Aitchison; Town Clerk Michael
de Rond, Town of Aurora, and all Ontario municipalities.

Carried.”
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Beth Morton
Clerk-Administrator

cc: Candice Bergen, Interim Leader of the Conservative Party of Canada
Yves-Francois Blanchet, Leader of the Bloc Quebecois
Jagmeet Singh, Leader of the New Democratic Party
MP Tony Van Bynen
MP Leah Taylor Roy
MP Scott Aitchison
Michael de Rond, Clerk, Town of Aurora
All Ontario Municipalities

BM/ec


Owner
Typewritten text
13D


13D

Legislative Services
Michael de Rond

/ . 905-726-4771
lerk 5
AURORA derks@aurors.ca

Town of Aurora
Youve in Good. Conpaity 100 John West Way, Box 1000
Aurora, ON L4G 6J1

May 31, 2022
Delivered by email
justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca
karina.gould@parl.gc.ca

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister of Canada

80 Wellington Street

Ottawa, ON K1A 0A2

The Honourable Karina Gouid, P.C., M.P.

Minister of Families, Children and Social Development
House of Commons

Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

Dear Prime Minister Trudeau and Minister Gould:

Re: Town of Aurora Council Resolution of May 24, 2022
Motion 10.1 - Councillor Humfryes; Re: Private Member's Bill C-233 "Keira's Law"

Please be advised that this matter was considered by Council at its meeting held on
May 24, 2022, and in this regard, Council adopted the following resolution:

Whereas violence against women is a Canadian public health crisis that demands
urgent action; and

Whereas one in four women experience domestic violence in their lifetime. One
woman or girl is killed every other day, on average, somewhere in our country;
and

Whereas the most dangerous time for a victim of abuse is when she separates
from her partner. According to research from the U.S. Centre for Disease Control
and Prevention, when there is a history of coercive control, violence and a recent
separation, a woman's risk of domestic homicide goes up 900 times; and

Whereas the current Canadian court system is not equipped to protect women.
According to the National Judicial Institute, there is no mandatory education for
Judges on domestic violence. Judges need education on what constitutes
domestic violence or coercive control. A formal education program would ensure


Owner
Typewritten text
13D


13D

Town of Aurora Council Resolution of May 24, 2022
Private Member's Bill C-233 "Keira's Law"
May 31, 2022 20f 3

another line of defense for victims, as well as preventing violence and abuse
before it happens; and

Whereas the COVID-19 pandemic has only exacerbated the domestic violence
crisis. Women's shelters and crisis centres have reported a marked increase in
requests for services this year. The concerns for children are significant.
According to recent research from The Children’s Hospital of Eastern Ontario,
doctors have seen more than double the number of babies with serious injuries
as this time last year. These include head injuries, broken bones or in some
cases death. Institutions across the country are reporting a similar trend; and

Whereas, according to Article 19 of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child,
children must be protected from “all forms of physical or mental violence, injury
or abuse, neglect or negligent treatment, maltreatment or exploitation, including
sexual abuse, while in the care of parent(s), legal guardian(s) or any other person
who has care of the child.” Our current family justice system often fails our
children in this regard; and

Whereas, in worst case scenarios, children are killed by a violent parent. As
reported by the Canadian Domestic Homicide Prevention Initiative, recent
separation and domestic violence are the two biggest risk factors for domestic
violence related child homicides; and

Whereas custody disputes are an additional risk factor. Each year in Canada,
about 30 children are killed by a parent. Mothers are responsible about 40 per
cent of the time, often due to postpartum depression or mental illness. In the 60
per cent of cases where fathers are the murderers, anger, jealousy or post-
separation retaliatory revenge are the usual motivations; and

Whereas Keira’s Law is named after four-year-old Keira Kagan, who was killed
while in the custody of her father, in 2020; and

Whereas many cases of domestic violence are inappropriately labelled as “high
conflict” in the family court system. According to research by Rachel Birnbaum, a
Social Work Professor at the University of Western Ontario who specializes in
child custody, approximately one third of cases called "high conflict” by the court
had substantiated evidence of valid concerns about domestic violence. These
cases must be recognized and treated differently by judges; and

Whereas voting in favour of “Keira's L.aw", contained in Private Member’s Bill C-
233, will not only protect victims of violence and children, it will save lives by


Owner
Typewritten text
13D


Town of Aurora Council Resolution of May 24, 2022
Private Member's Bill C-233 "Keira's Law"
May 31, 2022 30f3

amending the Judges Act to establish seminars for judges on intimate partner
violence and coercive control;

1. Now Therefore Be It Hereby Resolved That Aurora Town Council calls upon
the House of Commons to support Member of Parliament Anju Dhillon's
Private Member's Bill C-233, that will raise the level of education on
domestic violence and coercive control for federally appointed Judges; and

2. Be it Further Resolved That a copy of this resolution be sent to: The Right
Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada; The Honourable
Karina Gould, MP, Minister of Families, Children and Social Development;
The Honourable Candice Bergen, interim Leader of the Conservative Party of
Canada; Yves-Francois Blanchet, MP, Leader of the Bloc Quebecois;
Jagmeet Singh, MP, Leader of the New Democratic Party; MP Tony Van
Bynen; and MP Leah Taylor Roy; and

3. Be it Further Resolved That a copy of this resolution be circulated to all
Ontario municipalities and the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM).

The above is for your consideration and any attention deemed necessary.

Yours sincerely,

fd

Michael de Rond
Town Clerk
The Corporation of the Town of Aurora

MdR/Ib

Copy: Hon. Candice Bergen, M.P., Interim Leader of the Conservative Party of Canada
Yves-Frangois Blanchet, M.P., Leader of the Bloc Québécois
Jagmeet Singh, M.P., Leader of the New Democratic Party of Canada
Tony Van Bynen, M.P. Newmarket—Aurora
Leah Taylor Roy, M.P. Aurora—0Oak Ridges—Richmond Hill
Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM)
All Ontario municipalities

13D


Owner
Typewritten text
13D


13E

Aug. 31,2022
Dear Mayor and Council:

[ am wriling to you about the proposal to drastically change Northern Ontario’s elecioral
districts. The Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission for Ontario has proposed to consolidate
10 electoral districts into nine and expand the borders of the remaining ridings.

Northern Ontario’s 10 MPs, including the Sault's Terry Sheehan, come together across
party lines to oppose a plan to reduce the number of federal ridings in the North to nine. MP
Shechan said he’s not pleased with the process the commission has followed, especially its
recommendation to reduce the voice of Northern Ontario,

Sheehan said all Northern Ontario MPs recently participated in a telephone discussion about the
rccommendations and are currently drafting a letter that will be forwarded to all municipal
councils, reeves and First Nations chiefs asking them to voice their displeasure with the proposed
rccommendations.

The proposal as it stands now calls for the elimination of the Algoma riding, the riding once held
by Prime Minister Lester B, Pearson. Axing it would not only weaken the North's voice, Nickel
Belt MP Marc Serré said, it would also eliminate a riding that has some historic significance.

MP Carol Hughes, who has represented the Algoma—Manitoulin—Kapuskasing riding since
2008, said: “I'm working with all parties, all the MPs here from the different parties in the north,
and we are all on the same page,” she said. “We are going to fight this.”

Hughes said losing an MP would make it more difficult to coordinate services and get funding to
address access 1ssucs in the region’s many rural areas, which struggle to meet their needs already
due to their large geographic area. That would mean losing millions in funding that each district
receives every year, she said, including for the Canada Summer Jobs program.

Hughes said: “It’s very problematic for us to lose a voice here in northern Ontario .... In the
bigger centres, they have access 1o public transportation, they have access to reliable internet,
they have access to cell service that actually works compared us here in the north."

Serré said Northern Ontario MPs are calling on mayors, councillors, community groups,
community leaders and concerned citizens to push back against the proposed redistribution.

The deadline for written submissions is Sept. 25. Public hearings (there will only be
one for Northern Ontario; held in Timmins on Oct. 11) begin on Sept. 26 and run to Oct. 29.

[ am urging Prince Township Council to immediately reach out to the other

members of FONOM 10 urge them 1o jointly protest the proposal to reduce the number of
ridings in Northern Ontario. [ belicve that cvery voice counts and that there is no time 1o lose,

I have enclosed a list of recent media items on this topic. in reverse chronological order. Please
contact me if you require my assislance.

Regards,

Rosc Zgraja


Owner
Typewritten text
13E


13E

Letter to Prince Council re Change in Riding Boundaries- weblinks

Sheehan urges municipal governments to speak out about proposed riding boundary
changes Sheehan urges municipal governments to speak out about proposed riding_
boundary changes | Sault Star

Serré: MP ‘gravely concerned’ about riding boundary changes Serré: MP ‘gravely
concerned’ about riding boundary changes - Sudbury News

Northern MPs push back against proposed riding changes Northern MPs push back
against proposed riding changes - Sault Ste. Marie News (sootoday.com)

Northern MPs pushing back against riding boundary changes Northern MPs
pushing back against riding boundary changes - Sudbury News

Northern Ontario MPs concerned about proposed riding changes Northern Ontario
MPs concerned about proposed riding changes - TBNewsWatch.com

Northern Ontario MPs unhappy region stands to losing riding under redistribution
ptan Northern Ontario MPs unhappy region stands to losing riding under
redistribution plan | Northern News

Northern MPs pushing back against riding boundary changes Northern MPs
pushing back against riding boundary changes - North Bay News (baytoday.ca)

Northern Ontario MPs unhappy region stands to losing riding under redistribution ptan
Northern Ontario MPs unhappy region stands to losing riding under redistribution plan |
Sudbury Star {thesudburystar.com)

Timmins-James Bay MP Charlie Angus says newly proposed federal electoral
lines 'a kick in the teeth’ Timmins-James Bay MP Charlie Anqus says newly
proposed federal electoral lines 'a kick in the teeth' | CBC News

Northern Ontario could lose one House of Commons seat Northern Ontario could lose
one House of Commons seat | CTV News



Owner
Typewritten text
13E


13F

PRINCE’S
SHAKESPEARE COMPANY

August 16, 2022

OVERVIEW

1. Project Background and Description

ﬂ {am a Prince Townshn residence who would like to organize a grassroatls, homaschool Lased, Shakespeare
cernpany for homeschoul parenis and children of all ages.

f am a homeschoo! mother with a love of Shakespeare. | would hike lo have my children aad other parents and
children participate in drama, and getting back to laughing and gathering with others like (o put on a show. Currenily
there are fow opportunities for homeschoel children to gather for acting, exploring the rolas posed in Shakespeare,
and diving into the great plays. This ‘company’ of homeschools would be from Prince and the surrounding areas. |
woiild like to irave this at no-cost for all families (i would not be charging any fee to participate),

2. Project Scope

Il Start Date: Late October. Thursday's, 1-3

Group Demographics: All ages would be in the building, actors would be anyone that can read. Al parents would be
aiways rasponsible for their chifdren.

Number of Participants: | anticipate 2-5 families attending.

Other considerations. Snacks and drinks [mostly for littles], basic costumaes. and play toys for babies not
participating would be brought in. Technology tnay be brought info watch each Act an a computur before
praforming.

3. Request

ﬂ 1 am asking for the Prince Committee to consider allowing our Company access ta the hail 1 lime per week for 2
hours for five weeks (1 Act per week fo be performed) al no fee. Specifics: the use of the hall 1 x per week, 1 lale
Oulobar, for five waeks, The use of chairs and tables would be required, We would clean up after ourselves and
ensure anything that goes into the hall comes out of the hall and ail chairs and tables lo ba pul away.


Owner
Typewritten text
13F


FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

September §, 2022

Federal Electoral Districts Redistribution — Ontario Commission
PO Box 37018 Southdale

London, Ontario, N6E 3T3

SENT BY EMAIL: ON@redccoupage-federal-redistribution.ca

To Whom It May Concern;

The Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) is the unified voice of
Northeastern Ontario, representing and advocating on behalf of 110 citics, towns and
municipalitics. Our mission is to improve the economic and social quality of life for all
northerners and to ensure the future of our youth,

As President of FONOM, I want to commend the Commission for adding Indigenous
Representation to the Redistribution Plan for Northern Ontario. But [ want to share some of my
concerns about the Redistribution plan's negative impacts on Northern Ontario. Currently,
Northern Ontario has ten Electoral Districts, with the proposed plan reducing that number to
cight. FONOM would ask that the Commission retain the current ten Electoral Districts as
they are today, plus the planned Indigenous Representation!

Geographically Northern Ontario is quite large. The distance from North Bay to the Manitoba
border is 1623 kilometres (the distance from North Bay to Charlottetown is 1693 Kilometres).
Your research shows you that the existing ridings are large already. Currently, the Members have
a difficult job fairly representing their constituents. The MPs do an admirabte job and represent
Canada well, but we belicve the new alignments will make their efforts cven more difficult.
FONOM would ask that the Commission retain the current ten Electoral Districts as they are
today! Especially in the Northeast as any redistribution will divide our established First
Nations, Francophone, and Municipal Associations.

We are also concerned that the planned consultation for Northern Ontario is only in Timmins and
virtual. I have real concerns with only one in-person consultation session for a region of the
province this realignment covers. This vital consultation is also coinciding with a Municipal
Election. As a Municipal Politician running for re-clection, I believe that very few individuals
will take the time away from campaigning to drive to Timmins for the session on October 1 1th,
The Northern Ontario session is also happening in the middle of the Hunting Season. The timing
of the Commission's consultation highlights a further lack of understanaing for our part of
Ontario. FONOM recommends you increase and extend the consultation in Northern Ontario
until January 2023!

13G


Owner
Typewritten text
13G


13G

FONOM

Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

Also, I want to mention the Redistribution website is very hard to navigate. We belicve anyonc
using the site to find the impacts on their community would be hard-pressed to get the
information they seek. For your information, several web design firms are using focus groups of
fifty- and sixty-year olds to beta test interactive websites to ensure their product is user-iriendly.
FONOM would recommend to the Commission that they ensure they improve upon this
platform for the next realignment in 2032.

Thank you.

@M\\&&L\

Danny Whalen
President, FONOM


Owner
Typewritten text
13G


937907 Marsh Bay Road
RR #1 Coleman Township, ON
POJ 1CO
Tel: 705-679-8833
Fax: 705-679-8300
toc@colemantownship.ca

13H

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF
RESOLUTION NO. 22-08-31-02 PASSED AT A
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD AUGUST 31, 2022

Resolution No. 22-08-31-02
Moved by: Councillor Lois Perry
Seconded by: Councillor Susan Cote

Whereas the Township of Coleman has been represented by the Member of Pariament
for Nipissing-Timiskaming since 2003; and

Whereas the Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission for Ontario has proposed the
elimination of one Riding in Northern Ontario and a redistribution of the remaining

Electoral Ridings; and

Whereas the Township of Coleman and other municipalities in the South Temiskaming
area would be part of a newly created Electoral Riding known as Cochrane-Timmins-
Timiskaming; and

Whereas the population of the existing Riding of Nipissing-Timiskaming meets the
population requirements to maintain the Federal Riding; and

Whereas the communities that comprise the current Electoral Riding of Nipissing-
Timiskaming form a geopolitical entity that would be fragmented by the: Federal Electoral
Boundaries Commission for Ontario’s proposal; and

Whereas this fragmentation would diminish and reduce access to Federal representation
for the residents of the Township of Coleman; and

Whereas there is potential for the Province of Ontario to adopt the Federal electoral
boundaries to establish Provincial electoral boundaries, which wouild repeat the negative
effects on Provincial representation for the people and communities in Northern Ontario;
and

Whereas the ability to effectively represent diverse, small, rural cortnmunities continues to
be eroded with the loss of Electoral Ridings in Northern Ontario.

www.colemantownship.ca


Owner
Typewritten text
13H


Now therefore be it resolved that the Corporation of the Township of Coleman hereby
petitions the Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission to withdraw the proposai to
eliminate a Federal Riding in Northemn Ontario; and

Further that the Township of Coleman petitions the Federal Government to introduce
legislation that would provide for a minimum number of guaranteed Ridings for Northern
Ontario to ensure the voices of Northern and Rural Communities is not stifled; and

Further that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Temiskaming Municipal
Association, the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities, the Honourable Anthony
Rota MP for Nipissing-Timiskaming, and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario.

CARRIED

| hereby certify this to be a true copy of Resolution No. 22-08-31-02

&R O

Christopher W. Oslund
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk-Treasurer

13H


Owner
Typewritten text
13H


13l

758070 2nd Line E

TOWNSHIP OF

Mulmur, Ontario

TTE ANAT TR LoV o6t
Local (705) 466-3341

Toll Free from 519 only (866) 472-0417

Fax (705) 466-2922

July 13, 2022

CLIMATE EMERGENCY DECLARATION

At the meeting held on July 6, 2022, Council of the Township of Mulmur passed the
following resolution.

Moved by Boxem Seconded by Clark

WHEREAS the impacts of climate change are being felt in Mulmur and will
continue to intensify, posing acute and lasting risks to people, business, and
natural ecosystems;

AND WHEREAS these risks include, but are not limited to, extreme weather,
threats to human health and wellbeing, economic disruption, food and water
insecurity, social instability and threats to all other life on earth;

AND WHEREAS Mulmur has a crucial role to play in responding to, changing
and mitigating the contributions to climate change through responsible planning
and budgeting;

AND WHEREAS Council's Strategic Plan identifies a priority path of “Growing a
Sustainable Mulmur: being proactive in sustainable initiatives to ensure the long
term well-being of Mulmur”;

AND WHEREAS the Township of Mulmur’s Official Plan provides a policy for
growth management where land use patterns shall “minimize negative impacts to
air quality and climate change, and promote energy efficiency”;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council of the Township of
Mulmur declare a Climate Emergency for the purpose of recognizing and
deepening our commitment to protecting our economy, ecosystems, and
community from climate change;

AND THAT, in response to this Climate Emergency, Council seeks to limit its
contributions to the climate crisis, by way of the following actions:

1. That Council review the current Strategic Plan action items for “Growing
a Sustainable Mulmur” to reprioritize commitments and identify additional
areas to take action.

2. That Council direct staff to identify climate change options at budget time
for Council consideration.

3. That Council direct staff to arrange training on climate change and
climate lens adaptation to be scheduled in 2023.

AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be forwarded to all Ontario municipalities
for their information and potential action.

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tracey Atkinson
Tracey Atkinson, CAO/Clerk/Planner
Township of Mulmur



Owner
Typewritten text
13I


13J


Owner
Typewritten text
13J


13J


Owner
Typewritten text
13J


13J

TOWN OF

SOUTH BRUCE

% 3 Excerpt from Council Meeting Minutes —
- August 2, 2022

4

PENINSULA

41. Notice of Motion — Mayor Jackson - Mandatory Firefighter Certification

Manager of Emergency Services/Fire Chief Wilson explained that the regulation was
passed and only slightly amended. The financial burden is quite large to municipalities.
The average retention of a fire fighter is 3-5 years. In order to become fully trained, it
would take 3 years. '

R-296-2022
It was Moved by J. Jackson, Seconded by J. Kirkland and Carried

Whereas municipal governments provide essential services to the residents and businesses
in their communities;

And whereas the introduction of new Provincial policies and programs has an impact on
municipalities;

And whereas municipal governments are generally supportive of efforts to modemnize and
enhance the volunteer and full-time fire services that serve Ontario communities;

And whereas the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) believes in principle that
the fire certification is a step in the right direction, however it has not endorsed the draft
regulations regarding firefighter certification presented by the Province;

And whereas municipalities and AMO are concerned that the thirty-day consultation period
was insufficient to fully understand the effects such regulations will have on municipal
governments and their fire services;

And whereas Fire Chiefs have advised that the Ontario firefighter certification process will
create additional training and new cost pressures on fire services;

And whereas the Ontario government has not provided any indication that they will offer
some form of financial support to deliver this service;

And whereas AMO, on behalf of municipal governments, in a letter to Solicitor General
Jones dated February 25, 2022, made numerous comments and requests to address the
shortcomings in the draft regulations;


Owner
Typewritten text
13J


MUNICIPALITY OF PORT HOPE
RESOLUTION

Date: 2 August 2022
46/2022

MOVED BY: Boﬁ\bpk};\j \r\(\&c( M\L\QS

SECONDED BY: _ Covnan e P )

WHEREAS Council for the Municipality of Port Hope received correspondence from
the Municipality of Brighton requesting changes to the Amber Alert System and
create a new alert called the Draven Alert;

AND WHEREAS the Ontario Amber Alert is a warning system that quickly alerts the
public of a suspected abduction of children who are in imminent danger with the goal
to broadcast as much information about the child, the abductor and suspect vehicles
as quickly as possible so that the public can respond with any relevant information
that might lead to the child's safe return;

AND WHEREAS the recent tragic death of 11 year old Draven Graham showed that
the Amber Alert system is flawed when it comes to vulnerable children who can go
missing but are not abducted;

AND WHEREAS it is clear that there needs to be an addition to the alert system to
allow for law enforcement to send out an alert for vulnerable children who go missing
under circumstances that do not involve an abduction but are at serious risk of injury
or death;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Municipality of Port
Hope request that the Minister of the Solicitor General and the Commissioner of the
Ontario Provincial Police, as well as the Premier's Office, be requested to make the
necessary changes to the Amber Alert System and create a new alert called the
Draven Alert, which will protect vulnerable children who have not been abducted but
are at high risk of danger, injury or death and alert the public that they are missing;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT this resolution be forwarded to the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario and the MP and MPP for Northumberland-

Peterborough South.
M

AT
/()/rayd{ Bob Sanderson

\

13K


Owner
Typewritten text
13K


13L

.,
® NI 2021 Division Road North
Kingsville, Ontario N9Y 2Y9
A N Phone: (519) 733-2305
: ONTARI O www Kingsville.ca

kingsvilleworks@kingsville.ca

COPY VIA EMAIL (Premier@ontario.ca) September 1, 2022

The Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building

1 Queen’s Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:

RE: Town of Kingsville Council Resolution #336-08292022 in opposition to
Bill 3, Strong Mayors, Building Homes Act, 2022

At its Special Meeting held August 29, 2022 Council of The Corporation of the Town of
Kingsville passed a Resolution against Bill 3 as follows:

Resolution #336-08292022
Moved by Councillor Kimberly DeYong
Seconded by Councillor Laura Lucier

“WHEREAS the Government of Ontario, through the Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing, has introduced Bill 3 which is described as "An Act to amend
various statutes with respect to special powers and duties of heads of council";

AND WHEREAS this Bill, if enacted, will initially apply to the City of Toronto and
City of Ottawa, but will later be expanded to include other municipalities according
to a statement made by the Premier at the 2022 AMO annual conference;

AND WHEREAS this Bill, if enacted, will give Mayors additional authority and
powers, and correspondingly take away authority and powers from Councils and
professional staff, and will include giving the Mayor the authority to propose and
adopt the Municipal budget and to veto some decisions of Council;

AND WHEREAS this Bill, if enacted, will give authority over professional staff to
the Mayor, including that of the Chief Administrative Officer;

1|Page


Owner
Typewritten text
13L


13L

AND WHEREAS these changes will result in a reduction of independence for
professional staff including the CAO, who currently provide objective information
to the Council and public and will now take direction from the Mayor alone when
the Mayor so directs;

AND WHEREAS these are surprising and unnecessary changes to the historical
balance of power between a Mayor and Council, and which historically gave the
final say in all matters to the will of the majority of the elected Council.

THEREFORE, this Council of the Town of Kingsville, passes this resolution to
petition the Government of Ontario that;

1. These changes to the Municipal Act, 2001, are unnecessary and will
negatively affect the Town of Kingsville;

2. That if the Ontario Government deems these changes necessary in large
single-tier municipalities such as Toronto and Ottawa, that such changes
should not be implemented in smaller municipalities;

3. That the Ontarioc Government should enact legislation clarifying the role of
Mayor, Council and Chief Administrative Officer, similar to those
recommended by the Ontario Municipal Administraior's Association and
those recommended by Justice Marrocco in the Collingwood judicial inquiry
of 2020; and

4. That if the stated goal of this legislation is to construct more housing in
Ontario that this can be accomplished through other means including
amendment of the Planning Act and funding of more affordable housing.

Council further directs the Clerk to ensure that a copy of this resolution be
provided to the Premier of Ontario, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing,
the "Standing Committee on Heritage, Infrastructure and Cultural Policy",
Kingsville's MPP, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, and other
Municipalities in Ontario.”

2|P


Owner
Typewritten text
13L


RECORDED VOTE - Carried Unanimously

YEA MAY

Depuly Mayor Gord Queen
Councilicr Kimberly DeYong
Councillor Tony Gaffan
Councillor Laura Lucier

Councillor Thomas Neufeld

x X X X X x

Councillor Larry Patterson

Results 6 0

13L

If you have any questions or comments please contact Paula Parker at pparker@kingsville.ca.

Yours very truly,

Paula Parker
Town Clerk, on behalf of Kingsville Council

cC!

The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipat Affairs and Housing

(Steve.Clark@pc.ola.org)

Standing Commitlee on Heritage, Infrastructure and Cultural Policy; Attn.: Committee Clerk
Isaiah Thorning (schico@ola,org)

Anthony Leardi, MPP — Essex {Anthony.Leardi@pc.ola,org)

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMQ) {amo@amo.on.ca)

All Ontario Municipalities

3|Pa


Owner
Typewritten text
13L


13M

TSWHLHIP OF

PUSLINCH
The Honourable Doug Ford Township of Puslinch
Premier of Ontario 7404 Wellington Road 34
Legislative Building, Queen’s Puslinch, ON NOB 210
Park www.puslinch.ca
Toronto, ON M7A 1Al
VIA EMAIL: July 21, 2022

premier@gontarioc.ca

RE: Consent Agenda item 6.8 Town of East Gwillimbury - Resolution -Summary and Implications
of Provincial Bill 109 More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022 and 6.9 Township of West Lincoln -
Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109 - More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022

Dear Premier,

Please be advised that Township of Puslinch Council, at its meeting held on July 13, 2022
considered the aforementioned topic and subsequent to discussion, the following was resolved:

Resolution No. 2022-234: Moved by Councillor Sepulis and
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer

That the Consent Agenda item 6.8 and 6.9 listed for JULY 13, 2022 Council meeting be
received; and

Whereas the Township of Puslinch is in receipt of correspondence from the Town of East
Gwillimbury, dated June 15, 2022, and from West Lincoln Township Council dated June
28, 2022 requesting the Government of Ontario to revisit the provisions of Bill 109 and
work with all stakeholders, including municipalities represented by the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario to deliver legislation that allows municipalities to plan, grow
and deliver communities that adhere to local, provincially-approved Official Plans, rather
than strict statutory timelines;

Be it resolved that Council receives and supports the request ard,

7404 Wellington Road 34, Puslinch, ON NO8 240
Tal: {519) 763-1226 Fax: (519) 763-58456 admin@puslinch.ca


Owner
Typewritten text
13M


13M

nwwip &

PUSLINCH

That, a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario,
the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Regional Chairs in Ontario, the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and all Ontario runicipalities.

CARRIED

As per the above resolution, please accept a copy of this correspondence for your information
and consideration.

Sincerely,
Courtenay Hoytfox
Municipal Clerk

cc:

The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing steve.clark@pc.ola.org
Regional Chairs in Ontario

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) amo@amo.on.ca

Ali Ontario Municipalities

7404 Wellington Road 34, Pyslinch, ON NOB 240
Tel: (519) 763-1226 Fax:(519) 763-5846 admin@puslinch.ca


Owner
Typewritten text
13M


| . Corporate Services
Lk, o , 11

i i F g

I {1k Tara Lajevardi, Hon._BI.Ai _
) | | Municipal Clerk/Director of Legislative Services

w bl 905-478-4282 ext. 3821 |

East Gwillimbury g &l tlajevardi@eastg'\,viilim_b'dryf.c? |

June 15, 2022

Sent via email: premier@ontario.ca

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen's Park

Toronto ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:

Re: Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109: More Homes for Everyone Act,
2022

For your information and records, at its electronic meeting held on June 7, 2022 the
Council of the Town of East Gwillimbury enacted as follows:

WHEREAS the Town of East Gwillimbury is Canada’s fastest growing
municipality (with more than 5,000 residents) according to 2021 Census
Canada data; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of East Gwillimbury has significant
concerns regarding the impact of Bill 109 on the community planning process,
and the ability of municipalities to deliver on initiatives to address housing
supply and attainability, and

WHEREAS the refund provisions in Bill 109 will result in existing taxpayers
subsidizing development applications as well as lost revenue and increased
staff costs for municipalities; and

WHEREAS the prescription of what constitutes a complete application does not
address differing levels of complexities and the unique circumstances and
diverse landforms that exist across the province, nor does it recognize the
collaborative process and relationships between parties that deliver results for
municipalities; and

WHEREAS limiting conditions on Draft Plan of Subdivision does not address
the unusual and often challenging circumstances best understood by local
municipal staff and elected officials;

Town of East Gwillimbury
19000 Leslie Street, Sharon, Ontario LOG 1v0 | 905-478-4282 § Fax: 905-478-2808
www.eastgwillimbury.ca



Owner
Typewritten text
13M


13M

Corporate Services!|

| | 905-478-4282 ext. 3821
tlajevardi@eastgwillimbury.ca|

I | Tara Lajevardi, Hon.B:.A!.
__\/ g Municipal Clerk/Director of Legislative Services

East Gwillimbury |

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Town of East
Gwillimbury requests that Government of Ontario revisit the provisions of Bill
109 and work with all stakeholders, including municipalitics represented by the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario to deliver legislation that alfows
municipalities to plan, grow and deliver communities that adhere to local,
provincially-approved Official Plans, rather than strict statutory timelines; and

THAT a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of
Ontario, MPP Caroline Mulroney, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing,
all York Region Mayors and Regional Chairs in Ontario; and

THAT a copy of this Motion be sent to the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario (AMO) and all Ontario municipalities for their consideration.

If you have any further questions, feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Tara Lajevardi, Hon.B.A.
Municipal Clerk

cc.  The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
The Honourable Caroline Mulroney, MPP York — Simcoe
York Region Mayors and Regional Chairs
Assaociation of Municipalities Ontario
All Ontario municipalities

Town of East Gwillimbury
19000 Lestie Street, Sharon, Ontario LOG 1V0 | 905-478-4282 | Fax: 905-478-2808
www.eastgwillimbury.ca



Owner
Typewritten text
13M


13M
318 Canborough St. P.O. Box 400

Smithville, ON

LOR 2A0

T: 905-957-3346
F:905-957-3219
www.westlincoln.ca

Your Future Naturally

CLERK’S DEPARTMENT

June 28, 2022

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON

M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:
Re. Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109: More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022

This correspondence is to confirm that on June 27, 2022, West Lincoin Township Council adopted
the following resolution regarding the Summary and Implications of Provincial Bill 109: More
Homes for Everyone Act, 2022

That, the correspondence from the Town of East Gwillimbury, dated June 15, 2022,
requesting the Government of Ontario to revisit the provisions of Bill 109 and work with all
stakeholders, including municipalities represented by the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario to deliver legislation that allows municipalities to plan, grow and deliver
communities that adhere to local, provincially-approved Official Plans, rather than strict
statutory timelines; be received and supported; and,

That, a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, MPP
Caroline Mulroney, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Regional Chairs in
Ontario, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and all Ontario municipalities

If any further information is required, please contact the undersigned at 905-957-5136.

Yours fruly,

Joanne Scime
Clerk

cc. The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
The Honourable Caroline Mulroney, MPP York-Simcoe
Regional Chairs in Ontario
AMO
All Ontario Municipalities

X:el-Clerks\Council-2022\.etters\PremierofOntario-Bill 109 — More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022


Owner
Typewritten text
13M


13N

@Y‘ TOWN OF | |
ij) : iS:UU'!l'H BRUCE PENINSULA:_

July 22, 2022

Premier Doug Ford
Legisiative Building
Queen's Park
Toronto ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:
Re: Physician Shortages in Ontario

Ontario has one of the most revered health care systems in the world. The residents of
Ontario have been fortunate to have access to medical professionals from all branches
of the medical field.

Our Province continually monitors the needs of its citizens and strives to make
progressive changes to continue to meet the needs of Ontarians. Evidence of this
progressive action on the part of the government was the identification of the shortage
of Personal Support Workers. Recognizing the vital role that they play in health care,
the Province supported Ontario colleges in providing free tuition for students who
agreed to study for and become Personal Support Workers. We applaud the Province
for this progressive action.

Like many municipalities, we have noticed that as each year goes by, we begin to see
fewer physicians. The shortage is becoming alarming as we hear daily that many
people are without a physician and do not have access to a primary medical care giver.
The shortage of physicians is reaching our hospital emergency rooms as many in our
rural communities are forced to close periodically as there are no physicians to staff
them.

Another issue which is exacerbating the physician shortage is the limited spaces
available in Canadian Universities for medical school and in residency programs.
Increases to the number of students who are accepted could go & long way to ensure
that more students graduate and become contributing physicians in our communities.

A third issue that causes concern is the seemingly onerous process for foreign and
international physicians to become accredited to practice in Ontario. We have had
interactions with individuals who have come to our community and are accomplished
physicians but are not able to practice in Ontario as they at times cannot afford the cost
for accreditation and in other instances, the process is quite lengthy meaning that they
must take other positions, outside of their field, thus wasting their talent.

Q@ PO Box 310, 315 George Street el 519-534-1400 & Fex:519-534-4862
Wiarton, Ontario NOH 270 1-B77-534-1400 & vanvsouthbrucepeninsila.cam


Owner
Typewritten text
13N


13N

@:‘ ;FOWN:OF | |
D SOUTH BRUCE PENINSULA; o

The Town of South Bruce Peninsuia has seriously contemplated all of these issues and
has taken steps to address the shortage experienced in our community. Council has
monetarily supported a local Physician Recruitment Committee and has held money in
reserves to assist with the hiring of a recruiter and to be used to assist new physicians
requiring funds to set up an office and find housing.

We are reaching out to you to ask for your assistance in addressing the physician
shortage. We would like to see subsidy opportunities for students who commit to
becoming practicing physicians and would expect that the Province would put protective
measures in place to ensure that students receiving funding commit to practicing in
Ontario. We would support an expedited accreditation process for foreign physicians.
We would encourage the increase of additionai student spaces in medical school and
residency programs.

The Town of South Bruce Peninsula is not alone in its convictions to address the

physician shortages. We welcome you to contact us directly to have conversations
about how all levels of government can work together to end this shortage.

Yougs very truly,
Al

or Janice Uapkson
jahice.jackson@southbrucepeninsula.com
519-534-1400 ext 200

Enclosure (1)

cc: Hon. Sylvia Jones, Minister of Health and Long-Term Care sylvia.jones@pc.ola.org
Rick Byers, MPP, Bruce Grey Owen Sound rick.byers@pc.ola.org
Hon. Stephen Lecce, Minister of Education stephen.lecce@pc.ola.org
Prime Minister Justin Trudeau justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca
Hon. Jean-Yves Duclos, Minister of Health jean-yves cuclos@parl.ge.ca
Alex Ruff, MP, Bruce Grey Owen Sound alex.ruff@pari.gc.ca
All Municipalities in Ontario
College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario feedback@cpso.on.ca

@ POBox 310, 315 George Street ¢, Tel:519-534-1400 © Fax: 519-534-4862
\Wiarton, Ontario MOH ZT0 1-877-534-1400 & wwwsouthbrucepeninsiia.com


Owner
Typewritten text
13N


13N

TOWN OF |

SOUTH,BRUCE
Excerpt from Council Meeting Minutes —
July 19, 2022

D

PENINSULA

23. Notice of Motion — Mayor Jackson — Physician Subsidy

Mayor Jackson explained the meeting with the Physician Recruitment Committee and
how a retired recruiter is willing to help the Committee but that we: need to support
medical students. The motion would be forwarded to the Minister, the Premier, the
Prime Minister and all Ontario municipalities.

Discussion included the closing of hospital ERs, people without family doctors, the
difficulty for professionals to obtain accreditation to work in our Province, having levels
of accreditation to relieve pressure, community health models including nurse
practitioners, ideas that the recruiter has and how she recruited 77 doctors.

R-266-2022
It was Moved by J. Jackson, Seconded by K. Durst and Carried

Whereas the Province of Ontario and particularly rural areas such as South Bruce
Peninsula, are experiencing a severe shortage of physicians, leaving many people without
access to medical care;

And whereas when the Province of Ontario realized the shortage of Personal Support
Workers, they took progressive action to support Ontario colleges to provide free tuition for
students who agreed to enter into this field of study and work;

And whereas it is recognized that the education costs for a physician can be a deterrent for
students conternplating entering the medical field;

And whereas the Town of South Bruce Peninsula has taken steps to support the
recruitment of physicians by earmarking money to hire a recruiter, by monetarily supporting
a recruitment Committee and by providing money for new physicians to use to set up office
space and for housing;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Town of South Bruce Peninsula respectfully requests
that the Province of Ontario and Government of Canada recognizes that the shortage in
heaith care workers is not unique to Personal Support Workers but is also relevant to
physicians including specialists and general practitioners;

And that in order to support Ontario municipalities and their residents, the Provincial and
Federal Governments take steps to provide support and subsidy to students entering


Owner
Typewritten text
13N


13N

medical schoot with the intention of becoming practicing physicians in the Province of
Ontario and particularly in underserviced rural and northern municipalities;

And that the Provincial and Federal Governments work with Canadian universities to
increase the number of students accepted into medical school and residency programs;

And that the Province expedites the accreditation process for foreign medical practitioners ;

And further that the Town of South Bruce Peninsula supports whatever protective
measures the Provincial and Federal Governments place on the subsidy given to ensure
that the students receiving the funding become practicing physicians in the Province of
Ontario.


Owner
Typewritten text
13N


	01Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	4A)  July 12 2022 Minutes.pdf (p.3-8)
	4A) July 27 2022 Minutes.pdf (p.9-10)
	7A)  July August Fire Department Report, 2022.pdf (p.11)
	7B) Roads Report.pdf (p.12)
	7C) 2022 July Expenditure Report.pdf (p.13)
	7C) 2022 July Prince Township Revenue Report.pdf (p.14)
	7C) 2022 August Expenditure Report.pdf (p.15)
	7C) 2022 August Prince Township Revenue Report.pdf (p.16)
	8a)Report for Minor Variance Application M3-2022; Consent Application C2-2022  1328 Airport Road(1).pdf (p.17-19)
	10A) DSSMSSAB Early Years Playground Enhancements Funding Agreement EY-22-012 A1 .pdf (p.20-21)
	11A) Daimler Truck North America (New Fire Truck Purchase Surcharge Update).pdf (p.22-23)
	13A) Public Works Truck Quotes 2022.pdf (p.24-27)
	13B) Walls Side Road Tender - Steel Speed operating as 920919 Ontario Inc .pdf (p.28-40)
	13C) Prince Workplace Anti-Violence and Sexual Harassment Policy (1).pdf (p.41-53)
	13D) Township of Perry - Support Town of Aurora Private Members Bill C-233 Keira's Law.pdf (p.54-58)
	13E) Letter from Rose Zgraja.pdf (p.59-60)
	13F)Letter from Helen MacKay .pdf (p.61)
	13G) FONOM letter Federal Electoral Districts Redistribution.pdf (p.62-63)
	13H) Coleman Township Resolution 22-08-31-02 Federal Election Boundaries.pdf (p.64-65)
	13I)  Twp of Murmur - Climate Emergency.pdf (p.66)
	13J)Town of South Bruce Pennisula Mandatory Firefighter Certification - August 9, 2022.pdf (p.67-69)
	13K) Municipality of Port Hope Amber Alert Resol 46-2022.pdf (p.70)
	13L) Town of Kingsville Opposition to Bill 3, Strong Mayors, Building Homes Act, 2022.pdf (p.71-73)
	13M) Township of Puslinch Council Bill 109 More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022.pdf (p.74-78)
	13N) Town of South Bruce Peninsula Physician Shortages in Ontario.pdf (p.79-82)

